CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
201 HOWELL AVENUE
BROOKSVILLE, FL 34601

AGENDA

July 6, 2015 7:00 P.M.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION & REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS

1. | Fee Waiver Request - Historic Brooksville Women's Club |

Consideration of request for fee waiver in the amount of $608.88 for their Arts &
Crafts Festival scheduled for December 12, 2015.

Presentation: Parade Organizer

Recommendation: Direction to Staff

Attachments: Memo from City Clerk dated
07/06/15, Letter of Request, Street
Closure Permit, FY2015 Fee Waiver
Spreadsheet

CERTIFICATES, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

1. |Pr0clamati0n - Parks & Recreation Month |

Presentation and Proclamation recognizing July as Parks & Recreation month.

Presentation: Director Parks, Recreation & Facilities
and Mayor
Attachments: Proclamation

2. | Florida League of Cities Certificate of Completion |

Presentation of Certification of Completion to Council Member Kahler for
completion of the 2015 Institute for Elected Municipal Officials training.

Presentation: Mayor
3. State Legislative Update

Update on City projects and request for State funding; discussion of the 2015
Florida Legislative Session.

Presentation: Shawn Foster, City Lobbyist
Sunrise Consulting Group

CITIZEN INPUT
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REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - July 6, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA

1.

Minutes
a. |June 15, 2015 Regular Meeting
b. Special Meeting

[ Work Contract with the Florida Department of Corrections|
Consideration of approval of proposed 3-year contract, with an additional 3-year
extension, for the inmate work squad Contract No. W1016 for an estimated annual
cost of $57,497.

| Parks Department Acceptance of Donation & Budget Amendment|
Consideration of budget amendment to accept donations supporting upcoming free
community event celebrating Parks & Recreation Month.

Consideration of License and Agreement to allow for fencing of a portion of

Carrick Road unconstructed for consideration of egress and ingress for sewer
line/manhole maintenance.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL (\/)

Recommendation: Approval of Consent Agenda

Action: Motion to Approve

Attachments: 1) Minutes; 2) Memo from Director
of Public Works dated 07/06/15,
Contract; 3) Memo from Director of
Parks, Facilities & Recreation dated
07/06/15, Donation Check Stub,
Budget Amendment Form; 4) Memo
from Director of Public Works dated
07/06/15, Aetrial Map, License,
Agreement

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Entry of Proof of Publication into the Record

[Resolution No. 2015-09 - Vacation of Right-of-Way - Stephens |

Consideration of a petition from Gregory and Dorothea Stephens vacating a portion
of Cleveland Avenue between Blocks 16 and 17 of the Saxon's Addition.

Presentation: City Planner

Recommendation: Approval of Resolution 2015-09 upon
roll-call vote.

Attachments: Memo from City Planner dated

07/06/15;  Proposed  Resolution,
Petition to Vacate, Site Survey, Agency
Correspondence.
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REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - July 6, 2015

2. |Resolution No. 2015-10 - Vacation of Right-of-Way - Stephens|
Consideration of petition from Gregory and Dorothea Stephens vacating the 50-
foot wide unnamed roadway lying east of Block 17, Saxon's Addition.

Presentation: City Planner

Recommendation: Approval of Resolution 2015-10 upon
roll-call vote.

Attachments: Memo from City Planner dated

07/06/15;  Proposed  Resolution,
Petition to Vacate, Site Survey, Agency
Correspondence.

H. REGULAR AGENDA

1. [ Noise Ordinance No. 730-C |
Consideration of proposed ordinance amending Chapter 82 of the Code relating to
Traffic and Vehicles, Article 111, Noise from Vehicles.

Presentation: Police Chief
Recommendation: Approval of Ordinance No. 730-C on
first reading upon roll-call vote and

schedule second reading for 07/20/15
Attachments: Memo from DPolice Chief dated
07/06/15; Proposed Ordinance
I. CITIZEN INPUT
J ITEMS BY COUNCIL

K. ADJOURNMENT

|CORRESPONDENCE TO NOTE |

1. Letter from WRWSA
2. Letter from Hernando County Administrator
3. Audit from Brooksville Housing Authority

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding
should contact Telina Dowdell, ADA Coordinator, no later than 48 hours in advance of the meeting at (352) 540-3810. Meeting agendas and
supporting documentation are available from the City Clerk’s office and on line at www.cityofbrooksville.us.

Any person desiring to appeal any decision with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, may need a record of the proceedings including the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, and therefore must make arrangements for a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made.
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AGENDA ITEM NO. ﬂ /
7ests—

AGENDA ITEM

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL M} /4_’—#
VIA: T. JENNENE NORMAN-VACHA, CITY / %

FROM:  JANICE L. PETERS, CITY C @

SUBJECT: FEE WAIVER REQUEST - HISTORIC BROOKSVILLE WOMEN'S
CLUB

DATE: JULY 6, 2015

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: The Historic Brooksville Women's Club will be
holding a ChristKindl Arts and Crafts Festival on December 12, 2015. The event is inspired by
the 700-year old traditional German Christkindl Market, or Christ Child Market. It features
unique handmade crafts and traditional Christkindl treats. It is a free event with an anticipated
136 vendor spots. The Women's Club is requesting that Council consider waving the fees in the
amount of $609.88. A Certificate of Insurance will be provided to the City before the event.

BUDGET IMPACT: Total impact to the City of Brooksville is estimated at $609.88, or
$304.94 at 50%. Fee waiver funding in the amount of $10,000 is currently allocated
within the General Fund budget for FY2015, line item number 001-010-511-59901. Of
that amount, $7,066.79 has been awarded, leaving a balance of $2,933.22.

LEGAL REVIEW: The City is authorized to issue a Street Closure Permit pursuant to
Section 74-165(a), which requires a permit to be obtained for parades or other public
assembly events. Pursuant to Special Events Fee Waiver Policy No. 3-2012, the City
Council has the authority to waive fees for rental or use of City facilities.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Direction to staff.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Letter of Request
2. Street Closure Permit & Map
3. Fee Waiver Spreadsheet
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GFWC HISTORIC BROOKSVILLE WOMAN’S CLUB
131 South Main Street
Brooksville, FL 34601

May 13, 2015

City of Brooksville
201 Howell Ave.
Brooksville, FL 34601

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

The GFWC Historic Brooksville Woman's Club proposes to have a ChristKindl Arts and
Crafts Festival on December 12, 2015.

This will complement the parade and will officially open around noonish. Last year we
had a very small craft show and many came. The top coments were: 1; there is
nothing to do after the parade, and 2; your little craft show needs to be larger.

This is inspired by the 700-year-old traditional German Christkindl Markt, or Christ Child
Market, is a festive event and the streets are lined with festive outdoor huts featuring
o 4 ¥

unique handmade crafts and traditional Christkindl treats bimai%

The air is filled with the enticing aroma of roasted almonds, hot chocolate, Hungarian
goulash, savory sausages, gourmet coffees, and hot spiced wine. Sample the delicious
Christmas cookies, desserts, and the traditional German Lebkuchen (gingerbread)
hearts. Catch the spirit of the season as glorious holiday music is performed. It is truly
a good time for the entire family.

We are starting small the first year with 136 vendor spots. Next year we would like to
go up to 225 spots and possibly two days. We will encourage our crafters to decorate
their spots and will offer a grand prize for the winner.

Inside the clubhouse we will offer many German/Austrian Baked goods.



Why did we choose “ChristKind”? To be different. If you Google “Christkindl” you will
find many very successful festivals around the US and throughout Europe. We want to
attract the maximum visitors to Hernando County and Brooksville. Our goal is 10,000
plus this first year, second year is 30,000. We believe we can dominate the market.

For reference: Have you been to the Lutz/Land O Lakes craft show the first weekend in
December? ltis produced by our sister club, GFWC Lutz/Land O Lakes Woman’s Club.
They have 250 crafters, a two day event, and the parks department counted over
40,000 attendees.

We plan to get all the German clubs from surrounding counties to join in. Lots of music,
food, old German Santa, a live angel, ethnic dancing and more.

We will NOT be charging admission. We want this to be a truly family affair. We want
to make the City of Brooksville proud of our club.

Vendors who sign up by 7/1/15 will be charged $60, after that date, it will be $75. We
have been talking to vendors from the Kumquat Festival, Blueberry Festival and others.
The vendors from Miami to Gainesville are very excited.

Please consider our request and any financial help you can give us regarding signage
or advertising would be most welcome. We are going to be making full use of social
media and hope to attract TV coverage, as well as, radio.

We will be “trade marking” this event and it will be under the GFWC Historic Brooksville
Woman’s club. We hope to grow this event from year to year.

Qur high school drama departments will be invited to participate, in costume we hope,
as well as, their graphic arts departments.

We would encourage the City to invite corporations to decorate trees for the front of City
Hall and have a contest. What a delightful forest that would make.

Sincerely

GFWC HISTORIC BROOKSVILLE WOMAN’'S CLUB
T

./'/7

Adele VanSciver

President



Budget

Signs 2000.00
Portable toilet Need 2 @100.00 each 200.00
Flyers and Leaflets 200.00
Angels 4 at 100.00 each 400.00
Decorations 400.00
Costumes 250.00
Advertising 500.00
Social Media . 0.00
Entertainment ?

3950.00

*13le Vendors

No Prdmissem . .
:ﬂ&wrx‘;::t ! Sovtharn L'N\N‘\ Moqa’bw
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CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE APPLICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: COMPLETE TOP PORTION OF FORM AND RETURN TQO CITY CLERK’S OFFICE at 201
Howell Avenue, Brooksville, FL 34601 for processing. A broad form type events coverage or other insutance policy acceptable to
the City is required to protect the City from any and all claims for injuties, or damages occurting during or resulting from this event
in an amount of not less than $100,000 for each individual and $300,000 for event Applicant will be notified of estimated cost;
receipt of the deposit and the Certificate of Insurance are required not fater than three (3) business days before the event.

Cettificate Attached [IYes [INo Waiver Requested® Kfves ONo Approved by Council LYes ONo
Name or Organization Sponsoring: e /~ 7 & Event .
His ref e \gfo:ﬂ{gn/;l-l.!’ (e hrlsi%f”‘/f

Contact Person: g’ . Address Telephone:

Adele. 1anSerier (27 S, Waw &:C BA29F Y0
If unavailable (Alternate Name) E-Mail: Telephone:

Qh)h/d NS ¢ L/c" < m.z,,il Cost
Starting Time: Endmg Time (approx): U Estimated Number of Participants:

Datcova
/3//5’ 200 D é.‘ac'?;am

Proposed Route (include Street/Avenue, attach location map)

]2 S, N aav S‘f‘, S()a‘(ii‘ ¢ L«d.MclK Ans 'LL"“J’I(-"/F!(LLS‘AV
-ﬂrwh Maw St to hemod.

Clob
1/We (JF LI C H 3ToRl e (/f' %L‘U{//& 4)00‘14!" assume responsibility for reimbursing the City's cost as

estimated below, and all liability for injuries and damages and will hold the City harmless from any claims arsing directly or indirectly from the
event, including ot as a result of City’s closure of the street(s) to facilitate the event, and, if applicable, authorization to use copyrighted
materals. If apphcant is a corporation, associatign, or partnership, the undersigned warrants he/she is authorized to execute binding contracts

State of Florida

County of Hernando

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this M day of 2(}/ -5 , by %// i / Vg&u

who is personally known to me or who presented . ,é.é, L. s 1dent:lﬂcat10n, and who (did) {did not) take an oath.

7/,.///

L4

[ ignature of Notary Pul {bhc] [Printed, .'i

. MY COMMISSION # FF088216
' N,@’ EXPIRES: March 03, 2018
p oF

{&% JANICE L. PETERS

ot c of Notry ublic]

PROCESSING: City Clerk’s Office will accept application, process through Police Department, Public Works &
: Fire Depatriment for related costs as well as City Council if waivers are being requested.
APPROVAL: Chief of Police and City Manager will approve or deny application.
DISTRIBUTION:  Original: Retutn to Applicant
Copies:  Chief of Police, Director of Public Works, City Manager and City Clerk
PUBLICNOTICE: A LIST OF STREETS BEING CLOSED WITH DATES AND TIMES WILL BE RELEASED
TO THE PRESS NO LESS THAN 5 DAYS PRIOR TO THIS EVENT.

NOTICE: PERMIT NOT VALID UNLESS APPROVED BY DESIGNATED CITY REPRESENTATIVE.

Total Deposit § Received By: Dase
atel Clty anager Date -
E\olic 2% ﬁu—%/&» Db:15:1S”
N i

201 Howell Avenue ~ Brookbifle, F1. 4601 ~ 352-540-3853



CITY OF BROOKSVILLE

TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE APPLICATION
201 Howell Avenue
(352)540-3853

FEvent:
Starting: End:
Police Department
PetI::onnel SELJ/ 7 m]m @$ petht X hours =§
@$% pecht X hours =§___
Equipment @$ =%
@$ =5 .
POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL $_{»0%4.9%
Fire Department
Personnel @ $ petht. X hours = §
@s$ petht X hours = §
@3 petht X __ hours = §
Equipment @$ =$
@$ = $i?
FIRE DEPARTMENT TOTAL §
Public Works
Personnel (St) @ $ pethr X hours =§
@ 3 pertht X hours =§
Equipment @ $ = $%
Personnel (Gar) @$ perht X hours = §
@$ petht X hours = §

Equipment @$ =$
PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL $

Parks 8& Recteation
Personnel @$ perht X hours =§__

Equipment @ $ = §
PARKS & REC TOTAL $
Community Development ﬂ/ (4l
Tent Rental  § COMMUNITY DEV. TOTAL $

ESTIMATED TOTAL DUE CITY  $ 6 0%. 8%

TOTAL Actual Costs § éd’j sv Billed § Payment Received By:

*Per Council Poligy 3-2012: Applicants may request a Fee Waiver of up 1o 50% of City required Special Event Permit Fees. Council may, with a
supermajority vole or al a minimunt, @ 4-1 vote, waive fees above the 50%. A request for a Fee Waiver must be submitted with a Special Event permit
application. The City may, in its discretion, approve all, part, or none of a Fee Waiver request. Applicants are enconraged to solicit volunteer agencies to

offrer costs, hail_v) Initial of Applicant
I

201 Howell Avenue ~ Brooksville, FL. 34601 ~ 352-540-3853




| EVENT: DETAIL SPECIFICATIONS:
2015 Brooksville Woman’s Club Saturday, December 12, 2015 0800 Hrs. to 2000 Hrs.
Arts Fair Radio Group: PTL-1

“Contact: Adele VanSciver@ 352-293-2240

Hours are 0900 to 1800 hours

POST/ASSIGNMENT OFFICER | RADIO # ! ON POST | RATE | HOURS | § AMOUNT
Main to Hendricks (0800-1330} | Ofc. Rodriguez 922 26.34 5.5 144.87
Hendricks to Lamar (0800-1330) | Ofc. McDougal 924 26.34 5.5 144,87

0 C
Main to Hendricks {1330-1900) | Ofc. Nelson 915 27.69 5.5 152.30
Hendricks to Lamar (1330-1900) | Ofc. Archibald 921 26.88 5.5 147.84

'22.00 $580.88

4 vehicles x $5 per day (1/2 Day)

$20.00

| TOTAL MAN HOURS: 22

| TOTAL COST: $609.88




PARCEL INFG
Parcel #: R22 222 19 2110 000D 000A
Parcet Key: 1700127
Site Addr: S MAIN ST
Desc: HALES ADD TO BROOKSVILLE
TRACT A
BEING ALL ROADS
“* CONTINUED **
Levyr CWBE
| OWNER INFO
H Cwner{s): BROOKSYILLE CITY OF
{ROADS)
Mailing 201 HOWELL AVE
Address: BROOKSVILLE FL 34601

SALES iNFO
Last Date: 0170172006 i
Last Price: $100.00
wA(: Vis) }

This information was derived from data which was compiled by the Hemando County Property Appraisers Office solely for the govemmental purpose of property assessment. This tnformation should nat he felied upon by anyane as a determination
of the market value, ownership, or zoning af the propedy. Zoning information shoutd be obtained from the Hemando County Development Cepartment. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the accuracy of the data herain, it use,
or it interpretation. Although it Is periodically updated, this irformation may not refiect the data currently on file in the Property Apprafsers office. The assessed values an: NOT certified values and therefare arg subject 1o change before belng
Fnalized for ad valorem assessment purposes.
© Copyright 2002 All Rights Reserved - Hemando County Praperty Appraiser

Pocricades @ 1':;0 +Lamal”

. . / JFE}‘S + La'ﬂm )
Ckn'n‘(.nl\u/ D\l Yot Moin @ He wanen's
o\ W Clib.
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AGENDA ITEM NO._ &> /.

City of Brookshille Zloass 5™
Proclamation

Wihereas, the City of Brooksville recognizes the benefits detived from patks and recreation resources and that
they are an integral part of the City of Brooksville, as well as communities throughout this country; and,

Qhereas, our parks and recreation are vitally impostant to establishing and maintaining the quality of life in our
communities by providing programs that help build healthy, active communities that aid in the prevenn'on of chronic
disease, provide therapeutic recreation setvices for those who are mentally or physically disabled, 2nd improve the
mental and ernot10nal health of all citizens, offerlng free and lOW—COSt opportumues to get out and play, and,

team, to, experlence suctesses early and to dream blg, bulldm ture

ets by g1v1ng thern an opportumty . lead and
exp er1enc -'personal achlevements and T ‘

réase 4 o mmumty’s econonnc prospenty through mcreased
'srn the attracuon and retentlon of busl.nesses and ¢rime

Whﬂ'wﬁ parks and recreatlon prograrns.
property values; expanslon of. the local tax base, increased tout
reducuon and'-.' : : : :

ﬂlﬁﬂhereaa parks and natural tecteation ateas improve water quahty, protect groundwater prevent ﬂoodlng,
'n:nprov_e tlfiéq}{ialityof the air we breathe, proVi‘de_ vegetitive ffers to development, produce habltat for Wlldhfe and
are fundamerital to the environmental well-being of our commumty as well as ensure the. ecological beauty of our
commumty and provide 2 place for chﬂdren and adults 0 cofin w1th nature’ and recreate outdoors; and,.

mﬂ.‘tﬂﬂ The Crty of Brooksvﬂle and its Park p pertles are proud to be a part of the State of Flonda s

Recreatlon and Park system. The Clty 5: park!propertles offer= playgrounds comrnumty and ennchrnent centers, softba].l
fields, Walklng/ runnmg/ bike/skate trails; basketball, tennis racquetba].l Vo]leyba]l horseshoe coutts, a softball/ baseball
battmgg,r cage along Wlth youth and aduit recreatlonal prograrns and events _

ﬁum thcreture, tue the O‘ﬂnheta’tgmh ag (!Etty @:uunnl fur anh un i@etjalt uf tbe (Etty of iﬁruuham[[e do
hereby proclaim ]uly 201 5 as .

3Barka & Retreatmn ﬁluntb

Fn Witness wbﬂ'ﬂ]f I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the C1ty of Brooksville to be affixed
this 6t day of]uly, 2015, AD.

,('J:tty nf'iﬁrunkamue_ o

Frankie Busnett; Mayor

Joseph E. Johnston, ITI, Vice Mayor E . B " Robert Battista, Council Mermber

Betty Ethard, Council Member Natalie Kahler, Council Member

Qtteﬁt

Janice L. Peters, CMC, City Clerk



AGENDA ITEMNO. Z+Z.
Topos™

301 South Bronough Street © Suite 300 « P.O.Box 1757 « Tallahassse, FL 323021757 » (850} 222-9G84 » Fax (850) 222-3806 » wwwiloridaleagueofeities.com

June 22, 2015

The Honorahle Natatie Kahler
Council Member, City of Brooksville
201 Howell Avenue

Brooksville, FL 34601

Dear Council Member Kahler:

On behalf of the John Scott Dailey Florida Institute of Government and the Florida League of Cities, | am
pleased to award this certificate to you for the completion of eighteen hours of instruction at the Institute
for Elected Municipal Officials in Fort Lauderdale, Florida on june 5-7, 2015.

It is our sincere hope that you found the program challenging, informative, and rewarding. Now that you
have taken the basic IEMO, we encourage you to atiend the Advanced Institute as weli as other FLC
University and 10G programs. You can find the dates and locations on both the 10G and FLC websites at
www.iog-fsu.edu and www. flcities.com.

We strongly believe that your willingness to complete this program of study is indicative of your
commitment to improving the quality of municipal government in Florida. We commend you for this and
sincerely thank you.

We hope to see you at future 10G and FLC events!

Sincerely,

Hrgun S Sploc

Lynn S. Tipton
Director, FLC University

Enclosure

President Matthew D. Surrency, Mayor, Hawthome
First Vice President Susan Haynie, Mayor, Boca Raton » Second Vice President Vacancy
Exacutive Director Michael Sittig + General Counsel Harry Morrison, Jr.
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CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
201 HOWELL AVENUE
BROOKSVILLE, FL 34601

MINUTES
June 15, 2015 6:30 PM.

Brooksville City Council met in tegular session with Frankie Burnett, Mayor, Joseph E. Johnston, III, Vice-
Mayor and Council Members Robert Battista and Natalie Kahler in attendance. Also present were Clifford
A. Taylor, City Attorney; T. Jennene Norman-Vacha, City Manager; Janice Peters, City Clerk; Bill Geiger,
Community Development Director; Richard Radacky, Director of Public Works; Mike Walker, Director of
Parks, Facilities & Recreation; and Tim Mossgrove, Fire Chief.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Burnett.

City Clerk Peters read the Executive Session notice into the record.
EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO E S. CHAPTER 286.011(8)

City Clerk Peters advised the persons attending the meeting will be Frankie Burnett,
Mayor, Joseph E. Johnston, ITI, Vice-Mayor, Council Membets Robert Battista, and
Natalie Kahler; Attorney’s for the City of Brooksville, Clifford A. Taylot; City
Manager, T. Jennene Norman-Vacha; and Court Reporter Holly Kirchman of
Carolyn F. Engle & Associates. The meeting is expected to last approximately thirty
tminutes.

Mayor Burnett called for adjournment of the regular meeting to the Executive Session.

Following the executive session the regular meeting of City Council reconvened at 7:02 p.m.
followed by an Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

CERTIFICATES, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Proclamation - Brooksville Healthcare

Presentation of a proclamation of recognition for receiving the Governot's Gold Shield
Award.

Vice Mayor Johnston read the proclamation in its entirety, which will be presented to the
facility at a future date. Mayor Burnett elaborated on the excellence of their facility.

Margaret R. Ghiotto Improvement Award - Commercial Award
Recognition of improvements to the propetrty owned by Vineyard Christian Chutch, located

at 375 S. Broad Street, Hal Hester, Pastor.

Mayor Burnett reviewed the award, which was presented to Pastot & Mrs. Hal Hester.

Page 1 of 7



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES - June 15, 2015

4th of July Celebration - Hernando County Fairgrounds
Presentation of proposed 4th of July Celebration to be held at the Hernando County
Fairgrounds. .

Richard Clements, of the Hernando County Fait Association reviewed the events scheduled
for the holiday. He asked for the support of Council.

Vice-Mayor Johnston advised that under such short notice Council would not be able to
follow policy.

City Manager Norman-Vacha advised this is not a fee waiver situation. She asked Fire Chief
Mossgrove if he knew how much the Fire Department will be charging. Fire Chief
Mossgrove advised off-duty personnel will be working the event but it averages around $500.

City Manager Notman-Vacha reviewed costs of $1,000, which includes Fite and removal of
trash. She advised the fee-waiver balance is $2,933.22.

Mr. Clements advised they need $5,000 to complete costs for fiteworks and the City’s logo
will go on the flyer if funding is granted.

Mayor Burnett commented on policy and Robert’s Rules of Otdet. He advised Council
could waive the $1,000 for Fire Department staff and trash removal or any combination
thereof.

Motion: :
Motion was made by Council Member Kahler and Council Member Battista to move the
item to the end of the regular agenda. Motion carried 4-0

CITIZEN INPUT
Mayor Burnett called for citizen input; there was none.
CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes
June 1,2015  Regular Meeting

Florida I.eague of Cities Voting Delegate
Confirmation of designation of Council Member Erhard to be the voting delegate at the

Florida League of Cities 89 Annual Conference.

Bid Award SD2015-03 Veterans Avenue Paving Project
Consideration of award of Bid No. SID2015-03 to Goodwin Brothers Construction, Inc., for
the not-to-exceed amount of $394,426.87.

Innocent Victim Petroleum Restoration Program

Consideration of Agreement with Florida Department of Envitonmental Protection to
perform a low score assessment on a location at 800 john Gary Grubbs Blvd.
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Motion;
Motion was made by Vice Mayor Johnston and seconded by Council Member Kahler for
approval of Consent Agenda. Motion cartied 4-0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

* Qrdinance No. 844 — Liberty Street Rezoning
Consideration to rezone approximately 7.7 acres located at the south side of E. Liberty
Street approximately 265' east of its intersection with S. Saxon Avenue from the current
zoning of R-3 (High Density Residential) to a zoning designation of C-4 (Neighborhood
Commercial).

Mayor Burnett called for proof of publication. City Clerk Peters advised Item G-1 was
advertised in the Friday, June 5th edition of the Tampa Bay Times and there is a copy on file
in the Office of the City Clerk for the record.

Mayor Burnett polled Council Members for Ex-Patte communications; there was none. City
Clerk Peters administered the oath to those intending to speak as an expert witness. Those
sworn were City Planner Steve Gouldman and Director of Community Development Bill
Geiger, whose credentials are on file with the City.

The entire agenda packet was entered into the record (Attachment 1). Steve Gouldman, City
Planner, reviewed the proposed rezoning application.

Mayor Burnett called for public input; thete was none.

Motion:
Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Johnston and seconded by Council Member Kahler
apptoval of Ordinance No. 844.

City Clerk Peters read Ordinance No. 844 by title as follows:

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING A ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF C-4
(NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL), FOR CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Motion catried 4-0 upon roll-call vote as follows:

Council Member Battista Aye
Council Member Erhard Absent
Council Member Kahler Aye
Vice-Mayor Johnston Aye
Mayor Burnett Aye
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Resolution No. 2015-06 - Alcoholic Beverage License
Consideration of Alcoholic Beverage License for property located at 103 & 200 South Saxon
Avenue. :

Mayor Butnett called for proof of publication. City Clerk Peters advised Item G-2 was
advertised in the Friday, June 5th edition of the Tampa Bay Times for the propetties located
at 103 and 200 South Saxon Avenue and there is a copy on file in the Office of the City
Clerk for the record.

Steve Gouldman, City Planner, reviewed the resolution, which allows for the sale an
consumption onsite for beer, wine and liquor by state licensed catetets, not the property
owners. -

Mayor Burnett asked for public input; there was none.

Motion:
Motion was made by Council Member Battista and seconded by Vice-Mayor Johnston for
approval of Resolution No. 2015-06.

City Clerk Peters read Resolution No. 2015-06 by title as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA,
APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR BEER, WINE AND
LIQUOR FOR SALE AND CONSUMPTION ON THE LICENSED
PREMISES (11-C) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 103 AND 200
SOUTH SAXON AVENUE, BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA; AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Motion carried 4-0 upon roll-call vote as follows:

Council Member Erhard Absent
Council Member Kahler Aye

Council Member Battista Aye
Vice-Mayor Johnston Aye
Mayor Burnett Aye

REGULAR AGENDA

Resolution No. 2015-08 - Application for Main Street Program
Resolution in supporting the application of the Brooksville Vision Foundation, Inc. for a

Main Street Program designation in the City of Brooksville.

City Manager Norman-Vacha reviewed the resolution. She advised the deadline to apply is
July 6, 2015.

Council Member Battista asked if any monies are given by the state. City Manager Norman-
Vacha advised the 1% year application garners a $10,000 grant.
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Motion:
Motion was made by Council Member Kahler and seconded by Vice Mayor Johnston for
apptroval of Resolution No. 2015-08.

City Clerk Peters read Resolution No. 2015-08 by title as follows:
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN

THE FLORIDA MAIN STREET PROGRAM, AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE,

Motion carried 4-0 upon roll-call vote as follows:

Council Member Kahler Aye

Council Membet Battista Aye
Council Member Erhard Absent
Vice-Mayor Johnston Aye
Mayor Burnett Aye

Gabriel Roeder Smith (GRS) Actuarial Services Agreement Amendment & Task Order #2

Consideration of amended agreement and Task Order #2 for the Police Pension.

City Manager Norman-Vacha reviewed the amended Agreement and Task Order #2. GRS
will honor the original fees. She advised Mr. Pete Strong of GRS expects this to be a much
simpler process and should cost less than the analysis of the Fire Department's pension.
Council Member Kahler was not in favor of spending the money on the agreement since the
Police Department's pension 1s fully funded and there was no immediate need for a review.

Motion:
Motion was made by Council Member Battista for approval. Motion died for lack of a
second.

4th of July Celebration - Hernando County Fairgrounds

Presentation of proposed 4th of July Celebration to be held at the Hernando County
Faitgrounds.

Discussion of the item continued from the eatlier presentation.

Mr. Cements advised Hernando County opted not to fund the firewotks but the community
has come forward to help. He will again approach them for assistance in other ateas of the
event. He reviewed Florida Statute 16, which is designed for faits and allows County
Commissions and City Councils to support county fairs. His goal is to the County and City

working with the fair to promote family events at the fairgrounds.

Vice Mdyor Johnston advised the policy for waivers calls for the waiver of 50% of the
requested funds.

Council Member Battista didn’t feel this request falls under the fee waiver policy.
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Motion;
Motion was made by Council Member Kahler provide a City sponsorship of $1,000 worth of
setvices. Motion was withdrawn by Council Member Kahler.

Motion:
Motion was made by Council Member Kahler and seconded by Council Member Battista for
discussion to waive fees 1n the amount of $500 for Fire Department staff from contingencies
and $500 from fee waivers. Motion failed 2-2 with Council Member Battista and Vice-
Mayor Johnston voting in opposition.

Vice-Mayor Johnston advised he isn't against funding but advised it is short notice and
recommended the request be submitted to Council eatlier next year and in the proper venue.

Mayor Burnett asked if it is possible to get a motion for $250 - $500 of support for this
year's event.

City Manager Norman-Vacha further reviewed the Fee Waiwver Policy and didn’t feel this
falls under that policy, but added that support could come from special events.

Motion:
Council Member Battista and seconded by Council Member Kahler to waive up to $500 for
trash removal fees upon submission of proper paperwork. Motion carried 4-0.
In further discussion of the Fee Waiver Policy, City Manager Norman-Vacha advised staff
can bring the policy back to Council for further review and direction during budget
discussions.

CITIZEN INPUT
Mayor Burnett called for citizen input'.
Shitley Miketinac commented on the Hetnando County Fair Association.
Greg Stephens offered $250 to the Hernando County Fair Association.
Kojack Burnett wished all fathers Happy Fathet’s Day.

ITEMS BY COUNCIL

Natalie Kahler, Council Member

She wished all Fathers a Happy Father’s Day.

Council Member Kahler advised she attended the Florida League of Cities’ training for new
Council Membets and thanked staff for all they do.

Regarding history, she spoke of the 238%™ Flag Day and Fathet’s Day.
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Robert Battista, Council Member

Council Member Battista reminded all of recycling on Wednesday.
Frankie Burnett, Mayor

Mayor Burnett reminded Council of the Fathet’s Day event on Friday, at 2:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

‘There being no further business to bting before Council, the meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

DT

ity Cl
Attest:

Mayor

7of 7
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CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
201 HOWELL AVENUE

June 22, 2015 4:01 P.M.

Brooksville City Council met in special session with Frankie Burnett, Mayot, Joseph E. Johnston, 111,
Vice-Mayor, via telephone, and Council Members Robetrt Battista, Betty Erhard, and Natalie Kahler
in attendance. Also present were Clifford A. Taylor, City Attorney; T. Jennene Norman-Vacha, City
Manager; and Janet Kato, Deputy City Clerk.

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mayor Burnett followed by an Invocation and the
Pledge of Allegiance.

REGULAR AGENDA

Resolution No. 2015-07 - Southwest Florida Water Management Disttict (SWFWMD)
Consideration of a resolution in opposition of moving the SWFWMD District Office to Tampa.

Jim Kimbrough from SunTrust Bank and James Adkins, Vice-Chairman of the Hernando County
Commission, each spoke to the advantages of keeping the District’s headquarters in Hernando
County, noting the roughly 200 people in Brooksville who are presently employed by the District.

Motion:

Motion was made by Council Member Kahler and seconded by Council Member Erhard for
approval of Resolution No. 2015-07.

The Deputy Cletk read Resolution No. 2015-07 by title as follows:

HERNANDO BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND CITY OF
BROOKSVILLE JOINT RESOLUTION EXPRESSING OPPOSITION TO
THE MOVING OF THE SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT’S HEADQUARTERS.

Motion carried 5-0 upon roll-call vote as follows:

Council Member Battista Aye
Council Member Erhard Aye
Council Member Kahler Aye
Vice-Mayor Johnston Aye
Mayot Burnett Aye
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SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — JUNE 22, 2015

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to bring beforg

, the meeting adjoyrned at 4:30 p.m.
W 77 %L

Attest:

Mayor
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AGENDAITEMNO. L

Vetrs—
CONSENTAGENDA ITEM
MEMORANDUM

TO: }]TORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ME RS
T,

VIA: ENNENE NORMAN- CHA, CITY @f
enlB el

FROM: RICHARD W, RADAC » DIRECTOR, PUBLICWORKS
DEPARTMENT

o

SUBJECT: WORK CONTRACT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS

DATE: JULY 6, 2015

GENERAIL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: The City of Brooksville has a contract with the
Florida Department of Corrections (FDOC) for providing up to five (5) inmates for providing
labor for Public Works’ projects. The inmates provide mowing, painting, facilities and sign
cleaning; tree, brush and litter removal; minor brick street repair; and other general-labor work.

The inmate team is supervised by an FDOC guard which the city pays salary and benefits. Other
city costs and provisions are a vehicle and enclosed trailer, 2-way radio, fuel, tools, barricades,
and signage; personal safety gear; and tool maintenance support. The total cost for the inmate
team is approximately $80,000 per year. Public Works' Staff considers the labor services
provided to be most economical, considering at least 5 inmates times $11 per hour times 2,080
hours, equals $114,400.

The previous contracts’ term was annual. The FDOC is offering a 3-year contract with an option
of a subsequent 3-year term. Staff is recommending a 3-year contract with an additional 3-year
term option. The new contract will be effective November 5, 2015, through November 4, 2018,
or the last date of signature, whichever is later. (The contract may be terminated by either party
upon a thirty days notice, without cause).

BUDGET IMPACT: The new contract with the FDOC is $57,497 per year for the guard’s
salary, benefits and annual training. Cost and material support is approximately $23,000 per
year. Funding for Fiscal Year 2016 Budget has been included in the Streets and Drainage
Division, Budget, Line Item Account Number 001-020-572-53400 QOther Contractual Services.

LEGAIL REVIEW: The City Council has Home Rule Authority (Article VIII, 2(b), Florida
Constitution, Section 166.011, Florida Statutes) to consider and take action on matters of fiscal
benefit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve the proposed
3-year contract, with an option for an additional 3-year extension, for the inmate work squad
with the Florida Department of Corrections, Contract Number W1016, for an estimated annual

cost of $57,497.
ATTACHMENT: Contract Number W1016



CONTRACT # W1016

CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
AND
CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
This Contract is between the Florida Department of Corrections (“Department”) and City of Brooksville ("Agency")

which are the parties hereto.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Section 944.10(7) and Section 946.40, Florida Statutes and Rules 33-601.201 and 33-601.202, Florida
Administrative Code, provide for the use of intnate labor in work programs;

WHEREAS, inmate labor will be used for the purposes of providing services and performing work under the
supervision of the Department’s staff,

WHEREAS, City of Brooksville is a qualified and willing participant with the Department to contract for an inmate
work squad(s); and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto find it to be in their best interests to enter into this Contract, and in recognition of the
mutual benefits and considerations set forth, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows:

| 8 CONTRACT TERM/RENEWAL

A This Contract shall begin on November 5, 2015 or the last date of signature by all parties, whichever
is later.
This Contract shall end at midnight three (3) years from the last date of signature by all patties or
November 4, 2018, whichever is later. In the event this Contract is signed by the parties on different
dates, the latter date shall control.

B. Contract Renewal

This Contract may be renewed, for one (1) additional three.(3) year period afier the initial Contract
period upon the same terms and conditions contained Herein. The Contract rencwal is at the
Agency’s initiative with the concurrence of the Department. The decision to exercise the option to
renew should be made no later than sixty (60) days. prior to the Contract expiration.

Page | of 12
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IL SCOPE OF CONTRACT

A. Administrative Functions

L

2

3.

Each party shall cooperate with the other in any litigation or claims against the other party
as a result of unlawful acts committed by an inmate(s) performing services under this

Contract between the parties.

Each party will retain responsibility for its personnel, and its fiscal and general
administrative services to support this Contract,

Through their designated representatives, the parties shall collaborate on the development of
policies and operational procedures for the effective management and operation of this

Contract.

B. Description of Services
Responsibilities of the Department

1.

Master Documant Revised 03/2(13

a.

Pursuant to Chapter 33-601.202(2)(a), F.A.C., supervision of the work squad(s)
will be provided by the Department. The Department shall provide one (1)
Correctional Work Squad Officer position(s) to supervise an inmate work squad(s).
This Contract provides for one {1) Work Squad(s) of up to five (5) inmates.

The Department shall ensure the availability of the work squad(s) except: when
weather conditions are such that to check the squad(s) out would breach good
security practices; when the absence of the Correctional Work Squad Officer is
necessary for reasons of required participation in training or approved use of leave;
when the Officer’s presence is required at the institution to assist with an emergency
situation; when the officer is ill; or when the Correctional Work Squad Officer
position is vacant. In the event a position becomes vacant, the Depariment shall
make every effort to fill the position(s) within five (5) working days.

For security and other reasons, the Department shall keep physical custody of the
vehicles, trailers, and all tools, equipment, supplies, materials and personal work
items {gloves, boots, hard hats, etc.) furnished by the Agency. (The Department
shall maintain an inventory of all property, expendable and non-expendable,
provided by the Agency, which is in the care, custody, and control of the
Department.) A hand receipt shall be signed by the Department's Work Squad
Supervisor upon the issuance and return of non-expendable items.

In the event of damage to property as a result of an accident charged to a
Department employee or blatant acts of vandalism by inmates, or loss of tools and
equipment, the Agency may request that the Department replace or repair to
previous condition the damaged or lost property,

The Department shall be reimbursed by the Apency for the Department’s costs
associated with this Contract in accordance with Addendum A.
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Once the Agency reimburses the Department for the costs reflected on Addendum
A, Section I1,, these items will be placed on the Department’s property records, as
appropriate, and upon the end or termination of this Contract such items will be

transferred to the Agency.

The Department shall, to the maximum extent possible, maintain stability in the
inmate work force assigned to the work squad on a day-to-day basis in order to
maximize the effectiveness of the work squad.

The Department shall provide food and drinks for inmates® lunches.

The Department shall be responsible for the apprehension of an escapee and
handling of problem inmates. The Department shall provide transportation from the
work site to the correctional facility for inmates who refuse to work, become unable
to work, or cause a disruption in the work schedule,

The Department shall be responsible for administering all disciplinary action taken
against an inmate for infractions committed while performing work under this

Contract.

The Department shall provide for medical treatment of ill or injured inmates and
transportation of such inmates,

The Department shall provide inmates with all personal items of clothing
appropriate for the season of the year.

The Department shall be responsible for driving the Correctional Work Squad
Officer and the inmates to and from the work site.

Both parties agree that the Department is making no representations as to the level
of skills of the work squad.

Responsibilities of the Agency

a.

The Agency shall periodically provide the Department’s Contract Manager with a
schedule of work to be accomplished under the terms of this Contract. Deviation
ftom the established schedule shall be reported to, and coordinated with, the

Department.

If required, the Agency shali obtain licenses or permits for the work to be
performed. The Agency shall provide supervision and guidance for projects that
require a permit or which require technical assistance to complete the project.

The Agency shall ensure that all projects utilizing inmates are authorized projects of
the municipality, city, county, governmental Agency, or non-profit organization and
that private contractors employed by the Agency do not use inmates as any part of

their labor force,

Page 3 of 12



Master Documen| Revised 03/2013

CONTRACT # W1016

d. The Agency shall retain ownership of any vehicles or equipment provided by the
Agency for the work squad. The Agency shall maintain its own inventory of
transportation, tools and equipment belonging to the Agency.

& The Agency shall provide vehicles for transportation of the work squads.

Communications Equipment

It is the intent of this Contract that the Work Squad have and maintain communication with
the institution at ali times. A method of communication (radios, cellular phone, etc.), shall
be provided at no cost to the Department. The Agency shall provide a primary method of
communication that shall be approved by the Contract Manager in writing prior to
assignment of the work squad. Depending upon the method of communication provided, the
Contract Manager may require a secondary or back-up method of communication.

All radio communication equipment owned or purchased by the Agency that is programmed
to the Department’s radio frequency and used by the work squad(s), whether purchased by
the Department or the Agency, shall he IMMEDIATELY deprogrammed by the Department
at no cost to the Agency upon the end or termination of this Contract. Under no
circumstances shall the Agency accept the return of radio communications equipment
provided to the Department under this Contract until such time as the radio communications

equipment has been deprogrammed by the Department,

At the end or termination of this Contract, the Department's Contract Manager will contact
the Department's Utility Systems/Communications Engineer in the Bureau of Field Support
Services, Central Office, to effect the deprogramming of radio communications equipment

provided by the Agency.

a. Vehicle Mounted Radios:

Vehicles provided by the Agency that are or that will be equipped with a
mobilefvehicle mounted radio programmed to the Department's radio frequency(ies)
will be retained by the Department to ensure security of the communication
equipment except for short durations dictated by the need for vehicle and/or
communications equipment maintenance and/or repair. The use of these vehicle(s)
during the period covered by this Contract shall not be for any purpose other than as

indicated in this Contract.

b. Hand Held Radios:

Hand held radios provided by the Apency that are or that will be programmed to the
Department's radio frequency(ies) will be refained by the Department fo ensure
security of the communication equipment except for short durations dictated by the
need for maintenance and/or repair. The use of any hand held radio(s) provided by

. the Agency that is programmed to a Department radio frequency utilized by the
Agency during the period covered by this Contract shall not be for any purpose
other than as indicated in this Contract.
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c. Cellular Phones:

Cellular phones may be utilized by the work squad officer as either a primary or
secondary means of communication as approved by the Contract Manager. The
Contract Manager shall designate whether the usage of a cellular phone is required
on Addendum A. The cellular phone will be retained by the Department and upon
the end or termination of this Contract, returned to the Agency. The use of the
cellular phone is not authorized for any purposes other than as indicated in this

Contract.

Other Equipment

The Contract Manager shall determine if an enclosed trailer is required for the work squad
to transport tools and equipment utilized in the performance of this Contract and shall notify
the Agency when a trailer is necessary, The Contract Manager shall designate whether the
usage of an enclosed trailer is required on Addendum A.

[f a trailer for the work squad is provided by the Agency atf no cost to the Department, and
the Department maintains the frailer when the squad is not working, the Agency shall
provide an enclosed trailer that can be secured when not in use. All tools and equipment
utilized by the work squad shall be secured in the trailer. Upon the end or termination of

this Contract, the trailer will be returned to the Agency.

iIL COMPENSATION

A, Payment to the Department

1.

Total Operating Capital To Be Advanced By Agency, as delineated in Section V., of
Addendum A, shall be duc and payable upon execution of the Contract. The Department wil
not proceed with the purchase until payment, in full, has been received and processed by the
Department’s Bureau of Finance and Accounting. Delays in receipt of these funds may result in
start-up postponement or interruption of the services provided by the Work Squad.

Total Costs To Be Billed To Agency By Contract, as delingated in Section V1., of Addendum
A, will be made quarterly, in advance, with the first payment equaling one-fourth of the total
amount, due within two (2} weeks after the effective date of the Contract. The second quarterly
payment is due no later than the 20™ day of the last month of the first Contract quarter.
Payment for subsequent consecutive quarters shall be received no later than the 20" day of the

fast month of the preceding Contract quarter,

In the event the Correctional Work Squad Officer position becomes vacant and remains vacant
for a period of more than five (5) working days, the next or subsequent billing will be adjusted

by the Department for services not provided.
The Agency shall insure any vehicles owned by the Agency used under this Contract.

The rate of compensation shall remain in effect through the term of the Contract or subsequent
to legislative change. [n the event there is an increase/decrease in costs identified in Addendum

A, this Contract shall be amended to adjust to such new rates.
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B. Official Payee

The name and address of the Department’s official payee to whom payment shall be made is as
follows:

Department of Corrections

Bureau of Finance and Accounting

Attn; Professional Accountant Supervisor
Centerville Station

Call Box 13600

TFallahassee, Florida 32317-3600

C. Submission of Invoice(s)

The name, address and phone number of the Agency’s official representative to whom invoices shall
be submitted to is as follows:

Richard W. Radacky, Director
Department of Public Works

City of Brooksville

600 S. Brooksville Avenue
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Telephone: (352) 540-3860

Fax: (352) 544-547¢

E-mail: rradacky@cityofbrooksville,us

IV, CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

The Department will be responsible for the project management of this Contract. The Department has
assigned the following named individuals, address and phone number as indicated, as Coniract Manager and

Contract Administrator for the Project.

A. Department’s Contract Manaper

The Watden of the Correctional Institution represented in this Contract is designated Contract
Manager for the Department and is responsible for enforcing performance of the Contract terms and
conditions and shall serve as a liaison with the Agency. The position, address and telephone number

of the Depariment’s Contract Manager for this Contract is:

Warden

Hernando Correctional Institution
16415 Spring Hiil Drive
Brooksville, Florida 34604
Telephone: (352) 754-6715

B. Department’s Contract Administrator

The Contract Administrator for the Department is responsible for maintaining a Contract file on this
Contract service and will serve as a liaison with the Contract Manager for the Department.
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The address and telephone number of the Department’s Contract Administrator for this Contract is:

Operations Manager, Contract Administration
Bureau of Contract Management and Monitoring
501 South Calhoun Sireet

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

Telephone: (850) 717-3681

Fax; (85() 488-7189

C. Agency's Representative

The name, address and telephone number of the representative of the Agency is:

T. Jennene Norman-Vacha, City Manager
City of Brooksville

201 Howell Avenue

Brooksville, Florida 34601-2041
Telephone: (352) 540-3810

Fax: (352) 544-5424

D. Changes to Desipnees

In the event that different representatives are designhted by either party after execution of this
Contract, notice of the name and address of the new representatives will be rendered in writing to the,

other party and said notification attached to originals of this Contract,

CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS

‘Maodifications to provisions of this Contract shall only be valid when they have been rendered in writing and

duly signed by both parties. The parties agree to rencgotiate this Contract if stated revisions of any
applicabie laws, regulations or increases/decreases in allocations make changes fo this Contract necessary.

TERMINATION/CANCELLATION

Termination at Will

This Contract may be terminated by either party upon no less than thirty (30) calendar days notice, without
cause, unless a lesser time is mutually agreed upon by both parties. Said notice shall be delivered by
cestified mail (return receipt requested), by other method of delivery whereby an original signature is
obtained, or in-person with proof of delivery. In the event of termination, the Department will be paid for all
costs incurred and hours worked up to the time of termination. The Department shall reimburse the Agency

any advance payments, prorated as of last day worked.

CONDITIONS
A. Records

The Agency agrees to allow the Department and the public access to any documents, papers, letters,
or other materials subject to the provisions of Chapters 19 and 945.10, Florida Statutes, made or
received by the Agency in conjunction with this Agreement. The Agency’s refusal to comply with
this provision shall constitute sufficient cause for termination of this Agreement.
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B. Annual Appropriation

The Department’s performance under this Contract is contingent upon an annual appropriation by
the legislature. [t is also contingent upon receipt of payments as outlined in Addendum A and in

Section I1I, COMPENSATION.

C. Disputes

Any dispute concerning performance of the Contract shall be resolved informally by the Contract
Manager. Any dispute that can not be resolved informally shall be reduced to writing and delivered
to the Assistant Secretary of Institutions. The Assistant Secretary of Institutions, shall decide the
dispute, reduce the decision to writing, and deliver a copy to the Agency with a copy to the Contract

Administrator and Contract Manager.

D. Force Maijeure

Neither party shall be liable for loss or damage suffered as a result of any delay or failure in
performance under this Contract or interruption of performance resulting directly or indirectly from
acts of God, civil, or military authority, acts of public enemy, war, riots, civil disturbances,
insurrections, accidents, fire, explosions, earthquakes, floods, water, wind, lightning, strikes, labor
disputes, shortages of suitable parts, materials, labor, or transportation to the extent such events are
beyond the reasonable control of the party claiming excuse from liability resulting there from.

E. Severability

The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of this Contract shall not affect the
other provisions hereof and this Contract shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or

unenforceable provision was omitted.

F. Verbal Instructions

No negotiations, decisions, or actions shali be initiated or executed by the Agency as a result of any
discussions with any Department employee. Only those communications which are in writing from
the Department’s administrative or project staff identified in Section IV, CONTRACT

MANAGEMENT, of this Contract shall be considered as a duly authorized expression on behalf of
the Department. Only communications from the Agency that are signed and in writing will be
recognized by the Department as duly authorized expressions on behalf of the Agency.

G. No Third Party Beneficiaries

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, neither this Contract, nor any amendment, addendum
or exhibit attached hereto, nor term, provision or clause contained therein, shall be construed as

being for the benefit of, or providing a benefit to, any party not a signatory hereto.

H. Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA)

The Agency shall report any violations of the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA), Federal Rule 28
C.F.R. Part 115 to the Department of Corrections' Contract Manager.
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Waiver of breach of any provision of this Contract shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach and shall
not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this Coniract.

This Contract will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. Any action
hereon or in connection herewith shall be brought in Leon County, Florida.

This Contract and Addendum A contain all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed by their undersigned officials
as duly authorized.

AGENCY: CITY OF BROOKSVILLE

SIGNED
BY: Attested:
Janice Peters, City Clerk
NAME: .
TITLE: APPROVED AS TG FORM T
AN EGAL SUFFICIENCY !
DATE:
BY |
FEID #: Lty Atorney o
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Approved as to form and legality,
subject to execntion,
SIGNED SIGNED
BY: BY:
NAME: Kelley J. Scott NAME: Jennifer A. Parker
TITLE: Director, Office of Administration TITLE: General Counsel
Department of Corrections Department of Corrections
DATE: DATE:

Page 9 of 12
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Addendum A
Inmate Work Squad Detail of Costs for City of Brooksville
interagency Contract Number W1018 Effective November 5, 2015

““ENTER MULTIPLIERS IN SHADED BOXES QNLY IF TO BE INVOICED TO AGENCY™ Per Officer Total
Annual Cost Annual Cost
. CORRECTIONAL WORK SQUAD OFFICER SALARIES AND POSITION RELATED-EXPENSES
TO BE REIMBURSED BY THE AGENCY:
Officers Salary # Officert Multiplier 1 $ 54,184.00 * § 54,194.00
Salary Incentive Paymeant $ 1,128.00 $ 1,128.00
Repair and Maintanance 5 121.00 § 121.00
State Personnel Assessmant 3 354.00 § 35400
Teaining/Criminal Justice Standards $ 20000 § 20000
Uniform Purchase $ 40000 § 400.00
Uniform Maintenange $ 3OO0 § 35000
Training/Criminal Justice Standards * § 222500
TOTAL - To Be Bilied By Contract To Agency $ 5897200 § 56,747.00

*Cost limited o first year of contract as this is not a recurring personneliposition cost.
** Annual cost does not include overtime pay.

1A The Overtime Hourly Rate of Compensalion for this Contract Is $31.65, if applicable. (The Overtima Hourly
Rate of Compensalion shalt include the average hourly rate of pay for a Correctional Officer and the average
henefit package provided by ihe depariment, rapresented a8 ime and ona hall for purpases of this Contract.)

Humber Total
Squads Annual Cost
l. ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS TQ BE REIMBURSED BY THE AGENCY:

Costs include but may not be limited to the following:

Rain coats, staff high visibilily safety vest, inmate high visibility

safety vest, fire extinguisher, first aid kit, parsonal protection kit, flex

cuffs, warning signs, handcuffs, Igloo coolers, pertable toilets, insect

repellants, masks, vaccinations, and other adrinisirative expenses. 1 $ 750.00

TOTAL - To Be Billed By Contract To Agency

. ADDITIONAL AGENCY EXPENSES:
Tools, equipment, materials and supplies not listed in Section it above

are to be provided by the Agency.

CELLULAR PHONE WITH SERVICE REQUIRED: YES NO []
ENCLOSED TRAILER REQUIRED: YES NO (]

Addandum A Revised 06-02-03/01-12-04 Page 10 of 12
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Addendum A

inmate Work Squad Detail of Costs for City of Brooksville
Interagency Contract Number W1016 Effective November 5, 20156

Per Unit

IV. QPERATING CAPITAL TG BE ADVANCED BY AGENCY: Cost

Number
of Unlts

Total
Cost

Bik To
Agency

Provided |Alraady
By Agenicy | Exisls

Hand Held Radio MACOM  34869.00

1

Vehicle Mounted Radio MACCM $5400.00
TOTAL Operating Capital To Be Advanced By Agency

V. TOTAL COSTS TO BE ADVANCED BY AGENCY:

1. Qperating Capital - from Section IV.
2. Grand Total - To Be Advanced By Agancy At Contract Bigning:

Vi, TOTAL COSTS TC BE BILLED TO AGENCY BY CONTRACT:

1. Gorrectional Qfficer Salaries and Position-Related Expenses - from Saction 1.
2. Other Related Expenses and Security Supplies - from Section i,
3. Annual Grand Total - To Be Billed To Agency By Contract:

Vii. TOTAL OF ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH CONTRACT:

{Total of Sections V. and VI.) YEAR 1

YEAR 2
YEAR 3
TOTAL

Vill. OVERTIME COSTS:

If the contracting Agency requests overlima for the work squad which is approved by the Department,

Total
Cost

=1

$56,747.0

$750.0

=]

$57,497.00

$57,497.00
$57,497.00
$57.497.00
$172,491.00

the conltracting Agency agrees to pay such costs and will be billed separately by the Department for the cost of overtime.

Addendum A Revised 06-02-03/01-12-04 Page 11 of 12
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Saction .

Section Il

Section Il

Section IV,

Section V.

Section Vi.

Section Vil

Section VIIL

Addendum A Revised (5-02-03/C1-12-04

Addendum A - INSTRUCTIONS
Inmate Work Squad Datail of Costs for City of Brooksville
interagancy Contract Number W1016 Effective November 5, 2015

Costs in this section are determinad each fiscal year by tha Budget and Management Evaluation Bureau and ara fixed.

By entering the number of Officers required for this contract, the spreadsheaet will automatically calculate the “Total Annual Cost"
column. if this Work Squad Is beyonc the first year of existence, enter a zero () in the "Tetal Annuat Cost’

column for *Training/Criminal Justice Standards” after you have entered the "# Officers Multipliar”,

Safety and envircnmential health procedures require safety measures such as the use of safely signs, vests, and clothing.

The Department's procedure for Quiside Work Squads requires that all Work Squad Officers be responsible for ensuring thelr squad
is equipped with a first aid kit and a personal protection equipment {PPE) kit. Section If identifies such required

equipment. A new squad must be sufficiently equipped and an on-going squad must be re-supplied when needed.

Type in the number of squads used for this contract and the spreadsheat will automatically calculate the fixed annual expense

of $750.00 per squad and place the total In Section VI.

Check “Yes" or "No" lo indicate whether a Cellular Phone with Service and/or an Enclosed Trailer is required by the Contract Manager.

The Departmant's procedurs for Cutside Werk Squads requires that they have at feast one {1) primary means of direct

communication with the Institution’s Coniral Room. Communicalion via radio andfor cellufar phone |5 appropriate.

It is preferred that a backup, secondary means of communication also be avallable. 1t Is the Agency's responsibility to provide them.

If the Depariment purchases a radio(s), the Agency must fund the purchase at the time the Contracl is signed. Check the box for the type
of radio and Iifl in the Per Unit Cost for the type of radio, Number of Units, and Total Cost columns. Leave the Total Cost column blank if
a radie(s) is not baing purchased at this time. Check applicable boxes ("Bill 1o Agency", "Provided by Agency” and "Alteady Exists") for

each radio.
NOTE: All radic communication equipment owned or purchased by the Agancy thatis programmed to the Department's radio

frequency and used by the work squad(s), whether purchased by the Department or the Agency, shall be IMMEDIATELY
deprogrammed by the Depariment at no cost to the Agency upen the end ar {ermination of this Contract.

The lotal funds the Agency musi provide at the time the contract is signed will be displayed here when the form Is properly filled out.
The total funds the Agency will ows contractualiy, and pay in equal quarterly payments, will be displayed hee.

The total funds associated with the Contract, fo be pald by the Agency as Indicated in Sections V. and V1., will be displayed here.

Any agraement in this area will be billed separately as charges are incurred

Page 12 of 12



AGENDA ITEM No,_/f:i_.

75

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM
MEMORANDUM

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

VIA: JENNENE NORMAN-VACHA, CITY MA@%/

FROM:  MIKE WALKER, PARKS/FACILITIES AND RECREATW
: DIRECTOR |

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION AND BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE: JULY 6, 2015

GENE INFORMATION/BACKGROUND: The Parks/Facilities and Recreation
Department has received two donations, one from Titan Foundation Repair Specialist, LLC
in the amount of $500.00 and another from Park Advisory Board member Ernie Chatman
in the amount of $50.00. The checks are a sponsorship for the upcoming free community
event celebrating Parks and Recreation Month that will be held at Tom Varn Park on
Saturday, July 11t from 12-2pm. Staff would like to utilize these funds to purchase supplies
for the event.

BUDGET IMPACT: At the time of 2015 budget preparations, this specific sponsorship
had not been solicited for or approved, and therefore was not noted as revenue or
expenditure in the approved budget. It is requested that the City Council approve a budget
amendment to reflect the $550 revenue(General Fund, Miscellaneous Revenue-Parks)
account number 001-000-369-48900, and for an expenditure of $550 to purchase
promotional supplies and items for the free community event to come out of account
number 001-020-572-54810 ( Parks/Facilities and Recreation, Promotional Activities).

LEGAL REVIEW: City Council has home-rule authority (Art. VIII, 2(b), Fla
Const./Section 166.011, F.S.) to consider matters of fiscal and intergovernmental benefit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the requested budget
amendment.

ATTACHMENT: 1. Titan Foundation Repair Specialist, LLC check stub
2. Budget Amendment Form
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BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM

Fiscal Year 2015

Entered Amended
L Budget. . Budget

| Account Name/Dept Accouni Number FY 2015 | . Increase | Decrease FY 2015
Parks Miscellaneous Revenue |001-000-369-48000 $2,076 $550 $2,626
Promotional Activities- Parks |001-020-572-54810 $0 $550 $550

30

$0

50

$0

$o

50

$o

$0

$0

30

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

50

$0

$0

TOTAL|$2,076 $1,100 $0 $3,176

Reason for Amendment:

At the time of the 2015 budget preparations, this specific sponsorship

had not been solicited or ar approved.

Department Director Signature

Finance Director Signature

City Manager Signature

Date

Date

Date

Approved by City Council, during Regular Session:

Date
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CONSENTAGENDA ITEM
MEMORANDUM

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEM

VIA: ENE NOFA@ sVACHA, CITY @ 7

FROM: W. RADACKY, PU. O RKS DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO FENCE A PORTION OF A PLATTED ROADWAY,
CARRICK STREET (UNCONSTRUCTED) AND PERPETUAL

EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN WAYNE AND SILVIA
DUKES AND THE CITY

DATE: JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: Staff received a request to fence a portion
of Carrick Street (20 feet by 50 foot area, totaling 1,000 square feet). The request is
from Wayne and Silvia Dukes, owners of a parcel of land fronting on Qakdale Avenue,
west of Ponce De Leon Boulevard (U.S. Highway ¢8). Mr. Dukes advises that their
property has been in his family since the 1940s and that he has been maintaining the
1,000 square foot city parcel since approximately 1987.

Attachment 1 is an aerial depicting the Dukes’ property, Carrick Street itself, the portion
of Carrick Street the Dukes are requesting to fence, and a sanitary sewer manhole owned
by the City. The manhole is not on the parcel the Dukes want to fence.

Carrick Street is an unconstructed roadway owned by the City of Brooksville. The only
practical access to Carrick Street is from Sharon Street to the west of the Dukes’
property. A creek is in the center of the northern portion of Carrick Street and flows
south across private property.

Construction equipment access fo the Carrick Street manhole is vital for routine
maintenance and repair. Suitable access does not currently exist. For the City, the
purpose of this agenda item is to gain access to the manhole across the Dukes’ property.

Carrick Street exits east off Sharon Street and turns north and dead ends at private
property owned by CSX Railroad. Staff doubts that Carrick Sireet will ever be built
upon due to it dead ending at the CSX Railroad property, wetlands would be impaired as

00538557
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a creek crosses Carrick Street to the west of Mr. Dukes’ property, and the city property
to the north contains wetlands and is heavily treed.

The City has collection sewer lines that discharge a large volume of sewage through the
Carrick Street manhole. Access to the manhole from the west would be extremely
difficult as the creek is a barrier for equipment access from the west. |

Mr. Dukes has constructed a metal building and is in the process of constructing a fence
to surround his property. He advised staff that, if he is allowed to fence the 1,000
square foot parcel, he will agree to the following:

e That ownership of the Carrick Street property which will be fenced in by the
Dukes will remain with the City.

» The Dukes’ will continue to maintain the 1,000 square foot portlon of Carrick
Street for access to the Carrick Street manhole by the Public Works Department.

o Two (2) gates, totaling 14 feet in length, will be constructed by the Dukes, at their
expense, along Carrick Street for access to the manhole.

e The Dukes’ will provide ingress and egress across their property for access to the
manhole.

s A key(s) will be provided to the City for the manhole gates and his front gate for
access by the city.

e That the Dukes’ will remove their fence on the Carrick Street property if the City
decides to use the Carrick Street property.

Attachment 2 is a staff recommended License Agreement for City Council consideration
and approval.

Attachment 3 is a staff recommended Perpetual Easement Agreement for City Council
Consideration approval.

BUDGET IMPACT: Approval of the fencing request will not impact the budgets of the
Public Works Department/City of Brooksville.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Pursuant to home rule authority provided for by Article VII, Section 2 of the
Constitution of the State of Florida, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, and Section 1.03 of
the Charter of the City of Brooksville, the City Council has the power to conduct
municipal functions and to sign License Agreements and approve and accept Easement
Agreements with private citizens. |

00538557



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve the
fencing request of Wayne and Silvia Dukes in accordance with the stipulations in this
agenda item, and authorize the Mayor to sign the License Agreement and the Perpetual
Easement Agreement on behalf of the Council.

ATTACHMENTS:
1-Aerial Depicting Property Ownership and Carrick Street
2-License Agreement
3-Perpetual Easement Agreement

00538557
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PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO:
Elizabeth A. Lester, Esquire

The Hogan Law Firm

20 S. Broad Street

Brooksville, FL 34601

352-799-8423

Parcel ID#

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“License Agreement”) is made this ﬁ); day of
dun €. » 2015, by and between the CITY OF BROOKSVILLE, a municipal corporation of the
State of Florida (hereinafter “Licensor”), whose mailing address is 201 Howell Avenue,
Brooksville, Florida 34601, and SILVIA and WAYNE DUKES, individuals, whose mailing
address is 4234 Camelia Drive, Hernando Beach, Florida 34607, (hereinafter “Licensees™)

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Licensor is the fee simple owner of certain real property located in
Hernando County, Florida, as more particularly identified in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference (“Licensor’s Property™); and

WHEREAS, Licensees, are the fee simple owner of certain real property located in
Hernando County, Florida, which is situated adjacent to the Licensor’s property as more
particularly identified in Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference
(“Licensee’s Property™); and

WHEREAS, Licensees desire to build a fence (hereinafter, the “Licensee’s Fence™) upon
a portion of Licensor’s Property known as Carrick Street, an unconstructed road (hereinafter the
“License Area”), for the purpose of enclosing the Licensee’s Property and the License Area. The
License Area is more particularly described in Exhibit “C,” attached hereto and made a part
hereof by this reference, and

WHEREAS, Licensor desires to grant to Licensees a license for the purposes described
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms, conditions and mutual
covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration received by each party,
the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Licensor and Licensees hereby agree as
follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are fully incorporated herein.
2. Licensor hereby grants Licensees, their agents, servants and assigns the right,

privilege and license to use the License Area to locate, construct, install, inspect, alter, improve,
maintain, and repair the Licensee’s Fence on, upon and across said License Area; and attain
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ingress and egress to and upon said License Area for the purpose of exercising the rights,
privileges and license granted herein.

3. This License is granted for a term beginning from the date first written above, and
shall continue in full force and effect thereafter until terminated by Licensor or Licensees upon
thirty (30) days written notice. In the event of an emergency or any unforeseen event which
necessitates the removal of the Licensee’s Fence in a time period of less than 30 days, the
Licensor shall give the Licensees notice of the revocation of this License with as much notice as
is reasonably possible.

4. This License is personal to the parties named herein.

5. Licensor retains the right to use the License Area in any manner not inconsistent with
the rights herein granted to Licensees provided, however, that the Licensor shall not disturb the
Licensee’s Fence in any way without prior notification to the Licensees.

6. Licensor agrees that, if Licensor were to damage the Licensee’s Fence during the term
of this License Agreement, the Licensor shall restore the Licensee’s Fence to the same or equal
condition to what it was before the Licensee’s Fence was damaged.

7. Licensees agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor, its agents, employees,
and officers from and against all liabilities, claims, damages, expenses or actions, either at law or
in equity, caused or incurred, in whole or in part, as a result of any act or omission by Licensee,
or anyone for whose acts or omissions Licensees may be liable as a resuit of Licensee's use of
the License Area. Nothing contained herein shall constitute a waiver of Licensor's sovereign
immunity under Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or to extend the limits of liability or recovery
under Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. This provision shall survive any termination of this
License Agreement. Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the Licensees shall not permit
the general public or any invitee or guest to enter upon or traverse the License Arca without the
prior approval of the Licensor.

8. Licensees agree that Licensee’s Fence shall include two (2) gates, twelve feet in
length, located along the north side of the Licensee Area, which gate shall have a lock and key.
Immediately following completion of the gate installation, Licensees shall provide Licensor with
a key to said gate(s) for the purpose of allowing Licensor the unfettered right of ingress and
egress upon the License Area to access Licensor’s property.

9. Licensees and Licensor agree that Licensee’s right to enter the License Area does not
constitute an abandonment by Licensor of the License Area, and nothing in this License
Agreement shall be construed as acting to transfer the License Area to the Licensees or any other

party.

10. Licensees agree that any and all work performed on the License Area and in
association with the purposes of this License Agreement shall be done in a good, safe,
workmanlike manner and in accordance with applicable federal, state, and local statutes, rules,
regulations and ordinances. Licensees further agree that if damage occurs as a result of its
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ingress and egress upon the License Area that Licensees shall, at Licensee’s sole expense, restore
the surface of the License Area as nearly as practicable to its condition prior to the granting of
this License Agreement, but in no event later than sixty (60) days following the occurrence of
any such damage. If this License Agreement is revoked, the Licensees shall, as Licensee’s sole
expense, remove the fence and restore the surface of the License Area as nearly as practicable to
its condition prior to the granting of the License Agreement, but in no event later than sixty (60)
days following the occurrence of the License Agreement revocation. If the Licensees do not wish
to take down the Licensee’s Fence and restore the License Area in the event that there is a
revocation of this License Agreement, the Licensees shall inform the Licensor of that decision
and the Licensor shall remove the portion of the Licensee’s Fence which is upon the License
Area and restore the License Area at the Licensee’s expense.

11. Licensor and Licensees agree that this License Agreement is signed in conjunction
with, is dependent on, and is in consideration of the Perpetual Easement Agreement between the

Licensor and Licensees concerning the Licensee’s Property.

12. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to be an admission of liability by either
party for any purpose.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this License
Agreement on the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in
the presence of two (2) witnesses
as required by Florida law.

LICENSEE:
WITNESSES: Wayne Dukes, an individual

St

¢. JoN DowLER,

Print Name

3

L WESTH

Print Name

State of Florida
County of Wetnando

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this QL} day of “dune., 2015, by
Wayne Dukes, who is(personally known>to me or who has produced as

identification.
¥k, SARAHJ MOYER % R / W
¥ : MY COMMISSION # EE210125 W
k EXPIRES June 21, 2018 Notafy Public
(407) 393’0153 FlordaNotaryService.com

[Seal]

My Commission Expires: 6/9(/[{7
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Signed, sealed and delivered in
the presence of two (2) witnesses
as required by Florida law.

LICENSEE:
WITNESSES: Silvia Dukes, an individual

/,Qq[‘» Q/N@,« Srtde Dl

(. JON Dow LER.

Print Name

34

ADELE L. WESTFALL

Print Name

State of Florida
County of Hetnandd

Silvia Dukes, who is(p ersonally kno@ to me or who has produced as
identification.
w% SARAH J MOYER m
: i*2 MY COMMISSION # EE210125 W‘\.
23 EXPIRES June 21, 2016 Not4ry Public
ggnu»mm FlordaNotarySaryica.com

[Seal]
My Commission Expires: é/;/ //b
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Signed, sealed and delivered in
the presence of two (2) witnesses
as required by Florida law.

WITNESSES: City of Brooksville, a municipal corporation
of the State of Florida
LICENSOR:
By:
Its:
Print Name
Print Name
State of Florida
County of
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 2015, by

» a8,

, of and on behalf of the

City of Brooksville, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, who is personally known to

me or who has produced

[Seal]

My Commission Expires:

as identification.

00538771
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EXHIBIT “A”

[Legal Description of Licensor’s Property]
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Hernando County Property Appraiser

John C. Emerson, CFA - Brooksville, Florida - 352-754-4190

PARCEL: R22 222 19 3540 0000 000A

| KEY: 1645615

SNOW CAPS SNOW CAPS BEING ALL ROADS

Name: BROOKSVILLE CITY OF
Site: EAST AVE
Mail: 201 HOWELL AVE
BROOKSVILLE FL 34601
Last Sale:  01/01/2007 $100.00 Y(S) Levy Code. CWBE

market +alw

swhershp ar

e et e
This nformaien was derved from daia v hich was compiled by the Hernando County Propenty Appraser Office salehy for the governmental purpose of propeny assessment This mibmiation should not be r
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EXHIBIT “B”

[Legal Description of Licensee’s Property]
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John C. Emerson, CFA - Brooksville, Florida - 352-754-4190

Hernando County PFperty Appraiser

PARCEL: R22 422 19 0000 0300 0000 | KEY: 354976

A LOT225 X 125 FTLESS N22 FT ALOT225 X 125 FT LESS N22 FTNWI/4 DES IN ORB 24
PG 362 ** CONTINUED **

Name: DUKES HUBERT W, DUKES SILVIA
Site: OAKDALE AVE
Mail: 4234 CAMELIA DR
HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607-3305
Last Sale:  02/17/2015 $100.00 V(X) Levy Code. CWBE
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EXHIBIT “C”

[Legal Description/Depiction of License Area)
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PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO:

Elizabeth Lester, Esquire
The Hogan Law Firm LLC
20 S. Broad Street
Brooksville, Florida 34601
352-799-8423

Parcel ID:

[Space Above This Line For Recording Data)

PERPETUAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS PERPETUAL EASEMENT madethistayof DUNE 2015, by WAYNE
DUKES AND SILVIA DUKES, husband and wife, (“Grantor(s)") whose mailing address is 4234
Camelia Drive, Hernando Beach, Florida 34607, to THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE, a municipal
corporation of the State of Florida, whose post office address is, 201 Howell Avenue,
Brooksville, Florida 34601, its successors and assigns, (“Grantee”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS Grantors are the fee owner of certain real property situated in Hernando
County, Florida which real property is legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference (“Grantor’s Property”), and which includes a portion of
property referred to hereinafter as the “Easement Premises”; and

WHEREAS Grantee is the fee owner of certain real property situated in Hernando
County, Florida, situated adjacent to the Grantor’s property, and more particularly described
in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS the parties hereto have determined that it is in their best interest for the
Grantors to grant and the Grantee to accept a perpetual easement in and along that portion of
Grantor’s Property designated herein as the Easement Premises for the purposes of ingress
and egress in, on and over the Easement Premises to reach the Grantee’s property.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable
considerations the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantors give,
grant, bargain, sell and convey to the Grantee, for the use and benefit of the Brooksville Public
Works Department, a perpetual non-exclusive Easement for ingress and egress on, over and
across the Easement Premises to reach and maintain the Grantee’s Property, including the
unconstructed Carrick Street and the manhole adjacent to the north side of Grantor’s Property.

Upon exercising the right of ingress and egress as contemplated by this Agreement,
Grantee shall use its best efforts to access the Easement Premises in a location and manner
agreeable to the Grantors and as not to cause any damage or destruction to, or interruption of,
Grantor’s normal use of Grantor’s Property. Grantee will useits best efforts to provide at least
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48 hours advance notice to the Grantors of scheduled entry onto the Easement Premises;
however, failure to provide advance notice shall not diminish the Grantee’s right of entry.
Except in exigent circumstances, entry onto the Easement Premises shall be conducted
between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Grantors agree that, should the Grantors construct a fence around the Grantor’s
Property, Grantors shall include as part of this fence a gate(s), fourteen (14) feet in length,
located along the north side of Grantor’s Property, which gate shall have a lock and key.
Contemporaneous with the completion of the gate installation, Grantors shall provide Grantee
with a key to said gate for the purpose of allowing Grantee ingress and egress on, over and
across Grantor’s Property.

Grantors and Grantee agree that this Easement does not constitute an abandonment by
Grantors of the Grantor’s Property, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as acting
to transfer the Grantor’s fee title to Grantor’s Property to the Grantee or any other party.

All rights, title and privileges granted herein, including all benefits and burdens, shall
run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties specified
herein, their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantors have signed and sealed these presents the
day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in
the presence of: Two witnesses
required by Florida Law

WAYNE DUKES

B8 EE= N

SIGNATURE LINE : £<
PRINT/TYPENAME,_C© JON DOWLER,  Namei \n) P’ZQ‘AQ Deke

Title: S N

SIGNATURE LINE

PRINT/TYPE NAMEZDELE L. WIE STIA LLADDRESS OF GRANTOR:

)';Z;r?g?/ CM/O 1/79 Dv-)

m\ﬁ\@’\o@o @wuﬂ\
S O
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SILVIA DUKES
An Individual

SIGNATURE LINE
PRINT/TYPE NAME;

/ot

SIGNATURE LINE _ Title:. . G0 - duon e
pRINT,TYPE NAME: C * JON DOWLER,

By: 9?‘.“&)\(4 Dulus
Name: SU—WA- ubkeS

ADDRESS OF GRANTOR:
U2BY Gamelia Or, Hernando Beach,
L 34607
statEOF_ Mlocida
COUNTY OF Retnand o
; The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7—_"' day of _Quwne 2015,
by fia’ Wayne Pukas do-suwnes, of whois ersonally known'to me or who has produced as
identification.
7 Y
: ac Moy e
SARAH J MOYER PRINT/TYPENAME:_Sacav 5 Moy e
MY COMMI Notary Public in and for the
EXPI RESSION # EE210125 County and State last aforesaid,
§ June 21, 2018 My Commission Expires:__ & /(;‘ ez
FloridaNotarySarvice.com

Serial No., if any:
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EXHIBIT A
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Hernando County Property Appraiser
John C. Emerson, CFA - Brooksville, Florida - 352-754-4190
PARCEL: R22 422 19 0000 0300 0000 | KEY: 354976

A LOT225 X 125 FTLESS N22 FTALOT 225 X 125 FTLESS N22 FTNW1/4 DES IN ORB 24
PG 362 ** CONTINUED **

IName: DUKES HUBERT W, DUKES SILVIA

Site: OAKDALE AVE
Mail: 4234 CAMELIA DR
HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607-3305
Last Sale:  02/17/2015 $100.00 V(X) Levy Code: CWBE

This information was derived from data which was compiled by the Hemando County Property Appraiser Office solely for the govemmental purpose of property assessment. This information should not be relied
upon by anyone as a determination of the market value, ownership. or zoning of the property. Zoning information should be obtained from the Hemando County Development Department. No warrantics. expressed
or implied. are provided for the accuracy of the data herein. it's use. or it’s mterpretation. Although it is peniodically updated. this information may not reflect the data currently on file in the Property Appraiser's
office The assessed valucs are NOT certified values and therefore are subject to change before being finalized for ad valorem assessment purposes

1 of] 5/2172015 11:32 AM
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Hernando County Property Appraiser

John C. Emerson, CFA - Brooksville, Florida - 352-754-4190

PARCEL: R22 222 19 3540 0000 000A | KEY: 1645615

SNOW CAPS SNOW CAPS BEING ALL ROADS

IName:
Site:
Mail:

Last Sale:

BROOKSVILLE CITY OF

EAST AVE

201 HOWELL AVE

BROOKSVILLE FL 34601

01/01/2007 $100.00 V(S) Levy Code: CWBE

This information was derived from data which was compiled by the Hemando County Property Appraiser Office solely for the govemmental purpose of property assessment. This information should not be relied
upon by anyone as a determination of the market value. ownership. or zoning of the property. Zoning information should be obtained from the Hemando County Development Department No warranties. expressed
ar implied. are provided for the accuracy of the data hercin. s use. or it's mterp retation. Although it is penodically updated. this mformation may not reflect the data currently on file m the Propenty: Appraser’s
office The assessed values are NOT certified v alues and therefore are subject to change before being finalized for ad valorem assessment purposes

6/18/2015 9:46 AM



AGENDA ITEM NO. S/
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AGENDA ITEM

MEMORANDUM
HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
VIA: T. JENNENE NORMAN-VACHA, CITY M@
VIA: BILL GEIGER, COMMUNITY DEVELOP %DIE’ARTMENT
DIRECTOR Geeop—

FROM: STEVEN E. GOULDMAN, AICP, CITY PLANNE]%

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2015-09 - GREGORY & DOROTHEA STEPHENS
PETITION TO VACATE RIGHT-OF-WAY

DATE:; JULY 6, 2015

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: Gregory and Dorothy Stephens have
petitioned the City to vacate the public’s interest in a portion of the right-of-way located
at Cleveland Avenue between Blocks 16 and 17 Saxon’s Addition to the Town of
Brooksville. It is the intent of the applicant to utilize the property for customer parking
for his business situated on the adjacent lots.

The right-of-way vacation petition has been circulated to potentially affected utility
companies and City departments for review. Responses noting concerns have been
received from the City’s Utility Division, Duke Energy and AT&T. The petitioner has
responded by indicating a willingness to provide an easement over the entire property to
be vacated. The vacation request can be accomplished by City Council approval of
Resolution 2015-09.

BUDGET IMPACT: The item will have no impact on the City’s operating budget.

LEGAL REVIEW: As provided in Florida Statutes § 166.021 (1) and as outlined in the
City of Brooksville’s Charter, the City shall have all governmental, corporate, and
proprietary powers necessary to enable it to conduct municipal government, perform
municipal functions, and render municipal services, and may exercise any power for
municipal services unless expressly prohibited by law. Additionally, Florida Statutes §
336.09 specifically allows City Council to vacate, abandon, discontinue and close any
existing public or private street, alleyway, road, highway, or other place used for travel,
or any portion thereof, other than a state or federal highway. The City Attorney has
reviewed the Resolution for legal sufficiency.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2015-09,
supporting vacation of the right-of-way, which contains the condition that an easement
for public and private utilities will be provided over the entire portion of the right-of-
way.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 2015-09
2, Petition to Vacate
3. Site Survey
4. Agency Correspondence
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RESOLUTION 2015-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BROOKSVILLE, HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA,
CLOSING AND VACATING A PORTION OF CLEVELAND
AVENUE BETWEEN BLOCKS 16 AND 17 OF THE
SAXON’S ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF BROOKSVILLE;
RESERVING AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE
UTILITIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Brooksville wishes to close and vacate a portion of the public
right-of-way in the City of Brooksville known as a portion of Cleveland Avenue between Blocks
16 and 17 of the Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville; and,

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has advertised a Notice of Public Hearing to consider this
resolution to close and vacate a portion of the public rights-of-way; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is not in conflict or inconsistent
with the City of Brooksville’s adopted Comprehensive Plan; and, ‘

WHEREAS, Council has considered all objections made to closing and vacating a
portion of the said right-of-way.

NOVW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Brooksville, Florida, that:

SECTION 1. That the City does hereby close and vacate a portion of Cleveland Avenue
between Blocks 16 and 17 of the Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville, located in the
City of Brooksville, Hernando County, Florida, said point of vacation being described as
follows:

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto

SECTION 2. That the City Council of the City of Brooksville does hereby renounce and
disclaim the right of the City and the public to said right-of-way, with the exception of the below
described reservation of easement.

SECTION 3. The City reserves to itself, private service providers and the pubic a utility
easement throughout the entirety of the above-described right-of-way for the maintenance,
repair, replacement, and improvement of utilities and services within the right-of-way. Public
and private service providers shall have access to the property to maintain, repair, replace, or
improve facilities within the easement area. Any improvements approved by the City and made
by the landowner within the easement that require relocation of public or private facilities shall
be accomplished at the expense of the landowner.



SECTION 4. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption by the City Council of
the City of Brooksville, Florida.

ADOPTED in regular session this 6™ day of July, 2015.

CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
By:
Frankie Burnett, Mayor
ATIEST:
Janice L. Peters, CMC
City Clerk
VOTE OF C1Ty COUNCIL
APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE RELIANCE OF Battista _
THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE ONLY: Burnett -
Ethard -
Johnston _
Kahler

Thomas S. Hogan, Jr., The Hogan Law Firm, IL1C
City Attorney



EXHIBIT
GGA99

Cleveland Avenue between Blocks 16 and 17, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville, as
recorded in the Public Records of Hernando County, Florida, in Plat Book 3, page 1. And that
portion of roadway extending Cleveland Avenue East from said Blocks 16 and 17 to the West
line of the West % of the NE Y of the SW % of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 19 East.
Being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the SW corner of the West % of the NE Y4 of the SW Y of said Section 17, go
thence N 00°35°41” W, along the West line of the West Y of the NE % of the SW Y of said
Section 17, a distance of 217.87 feet to the Point of Beginning; Thence S 89°06°20” W, a
distance of 51.50 feet to the NE corner of said Block 17; Thence continue S 89°06°20” W, a
distance of 212.96 to the NW corner of said Block 17; Thence N 00°06°04” W a distance of
60.34 feet to the SW corner of said Block 16; Thence N 89°10°47” E, along the South boundary
of said Block 16 a distance of 264.53 feet; Thence S 00°35°41” E, a distance of 60.00 feet to the
Point of Beginning.

Containing 0.365 acres more or less (15,914.40 square feet).
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CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION APPLICATION

General Location:

_ C\e\)e\ ON\& Rue b?.hde@hg GCL,;_\ [o + \_J "WMDV\S AcJoLLLllﬁr\ \—ngmn
_ %fooHSL)\\Ln

Apph’eanth#bmahon

. [ 1Applicant | : D]/ProperiyOwner* . '

 Name: Name: A&E@%Q%ML
d/b/a: | _ dym -

Address: : | Address: 300G ##@L@L&L

Photie/Fax: ___ Phone/Fax: X/3-GG)- X3

" Fonall: . ___ Fmaik Moﬂd:"c&b‘m%’(zﬁ@m@o@m

*  If the applicant is not the property owner, siaie the nature qftheapplmnthmterestm the referenced property or
business, and submit a written consent from the owner along with this application. If un agent is to represent the
applicant, attach a letter from the agency with the name and address of the agent.

-. [ 1Written consent from the owner attached, if applicable. | ]Agent letter attached, if applicable.
Requirements: ‘

B’-] Application Fee in the amount of $150.00 -
[Additional Administrative Fees (i.e., newspaper notice, recording fees & propeity owner
‘notification mailing fees) to be determined and payable upon request].
[ 1 Narrative deseribing proposed right(s)-of-way to be vacated.
- [ 1 Grephic depiction of right(s)-of-way to be vacated.
[}4 Survey and legal description of right(s)—of—waytobévacated.

I 1 Petition to Vacate and Abandon Right-of-Way.

For Offie Use Only 1. .
City Council hearing date:
Final Decision: { }Approve [ ]Deny

Fwﬁwwmmw}m



CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
PETITION TO VACATE AND ABANDON RIGHT-OF-WAY

TO THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE CITY COUNCIL, HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA;

Peionet, (=51 ng LD (Fey makesapplication o th City
of Brooksville City Council to adopt a resolution vacahng, abandoning, dxsconhnumg and closing
that (those) certain street(s) and/or road(s) described as follows:

See Exhibit “A” aftached hereto
and return the same to the abutting property owners.

" " The Petitioner would further show that they intend to contact property owners who own
property adjagent to the (streets and/or roads) described above which this petition addresses, and
obtain retuen receipts showing proof of mailing of such notice,

The Petitioner would further show that said (sitreets and/or roads) isfare within the
incorporated city Limits of the City of Brooksville, Florida, and that the vacation of said (streats
and/or roads) wﬂl not affect the ownership or right of convenient access of persons in' any way
| The Petitioner has further indicated that they intend to post a sign on the (streets and/or

roads) described above giving notice of their intent to petition the City of Brooksville City Council
to vacate suid (streets and roads) .

The Peitioner applies for the vacation of (this) (thess) (strosts and/or roads) as provided for
by City of Brooksville Ordinance No. 587 and other applicable provisions of Iaw.

WHEREFORE, the Petitioner requests the City Council of the City of Brooksville, Flori&a, to
accept the filing of this peﬁﬁgx‘;.?gd get the same for a public hearing which will be advertised as,

Vacate & Abandon Right-of-Way Petition I Community Development



required by Florida Statutes at which the City Council will accept a resolution vacating, abandoning,
discontipuing and closing of said {(streets and/or roads) and returning the same to the abutting

property owners.

The aforementioned has been read by me and I understand fully its content,

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF H lrlopoe b

The foregoing instrument was acknowiedged before me this /S 74 day of /DEM i

204 by G\I‘ef ;j: )/6’&4 S who is personally known to me erwim
hasproduced- _ aa-idenﬁﬁeaﬁonﬁml‘W} (did not) take an oath.
. Lsignature SEMotary/ 3 .. NOTARY SEAL

il CRONGER, HOLER G
3 MYGGMMF!@!O%%%M

TRES: Atigust 1
Hlotted T NOW%UMI:: &dﬁ%m

F\FORMS\Right of Way Vacation\Vacation of Right of Way Petition.doc

Vacate & Abandon Right-of-Way Petition 2 Community Development



Petition to Vacate Physical Property ( Explanation & Information )
To Whom it May Concern:

We Plan to use this parking area ( West of 800 east Liberty , South of the
Christmas House 103 S Saxon and North of 201 S Saxon ave Property) for
Our Venue at 200 S. Saxon ave. Also including our venue at 800 E Liberty
St.

- We plan to do improvements to the said property that the city would not
be obligated to do if the property is Vacated . Witch in turn would help both
party's.

Thanks again for Your Time , Dorothea & Greg Stephens.
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Steven Gouldman

From: Jon Dowler

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Jennifer Battista; William Smith; Richard Radacky
Ce: Sarah Moyer; Steven Gouldman

Subject: RE: Vacation of ROW-Cleveland and unnamed road

After review of property requested to be vacated, Public Works has no objections. However, Public Works
would like a utility easement to remain.

Thanks

jon

From: Jennifer Battista

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 8:31 AM

To: William Smith; Jon Dowler; Richard Radacky

Cc: Sarah Moyer; Steven Gouldman

Subject: Vacation of ROW-Cleveland and unnamed road

Smitty,

Please see attached per your conversation with Steve....

Jennifer J. Bottista, Admin. Assistant
City of Brooksvifle

Community Development Department
201 Howell Ave.

Brooksville, Fl. 34601

352-540-3813
[battista@cityofbrooksvilie.us
htip://www.citvofbrooksville.us/

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from lecal officials regarding cily business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



Steven Gouldman

From: Hamner, Donald [Donald. Hamner@mybrighthouse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:56 AM

To: Steven Gouldman

Subject: RE: Right-of-Way vacations

We have overhead facilities an Duke Energy poles.

Don Hamner

Bright House Networks
Field Engineer

2850 8. Lecanto Hwy
Lecanto, Fl. 34461
352-746-7664 ext. 84401

dongld. hamner@mybrighthouse.com
From: Steveh Gouidman [mailte:; SGouldman@ci,brooksville.fl. us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 1:24 PM
To: Hamner, Donald
Subject: Right-of-Way vacations

Hi Don. | sent you two right-of-way vacation petitions last month. Are your comments on the way?

Thanks
Steve

Steven E. Gouldman, AICP
City of Brooksville
Community Development Department
Phone: 352,640,3810

Fax: 352.544.5429

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential or othanwise protecled from disclosure *#if you are nol the
intended recipient of Ihis &-mail, please notify the sender immedialely by retugn e-mail, purge it and do nol disseminate or copy it



ATAT - Southeast

G
W at&t Jack Hendyrx
@ Mar. OSP Ping. & Engra. Design
450 N, Goldenrod Raad
Oriando, Fl, 32807

1h1923datt.com
(W) 407-380-0938
(1) 407-474-9750
(F) 407-380-3722

Date: 06/02/2015

Hernando County
789 Providence Bivd.
Brooksville, Fla 34601

RE: Vacation of Easement City of Brooksville
Cleveland Avenue between blks 16 and 17 Saxon’'s

Addition to the Town of Brooksville
Brooksville, Florida

To Whotn it may concern,

ATST agrees to vacate this easement at the location described above
as AT&T does not have any facilities in the area described.

For additional information you may contact Jack Hendryx at 407-380-0938

Yours Truly,

Martin Nosie

Area Manager

OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE
AT&T Florida

Jack Hendryx
MGR OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE
ATST Florida

@ Praad Spnntue of Be U5, Olpmpie Team



ATET « Southeast

g&? at &t Jack Hendyrx
Mgr. OSP Ping. 8 Engrig, Dasign
i 450 N, Gokdenrod Road
Qrlande, Fl. 32807

1h1923@atk.com

(W) 407-380-0938
(M) 407-474-9750
{F)407-380-3722

Date: 06/02/2015

Hernando County
789 Providence Blvd.
Brooksville, Fla 34601

RE: Vacation of Easemant City of Brooksville
East of block 17, Saxon'’s
Addition to the Town of Brooksvilie
Brooksville, Florida

To Whom It may concern,

ATET agrees to vacate this easemant at the location described above
as ATAT does not have any facilities in the ares described,

For additional information you may contact Jack Hendryx at 407-380-0938

Yours Truly,

e

Martin Nosle

Area Manager

OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE
AT&T Florida

Jack Hendryx
MGR OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE

ATST Florida

&ﬁé Prawd Sponsir ot the S, Qymple Tesm



Steven Gouldman
m

From: Jennifer Battista

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:37 AM
To: Steven Gouldman

Subject: FW: Vacate Request--Saxon's Addition

} actually just read this in its entirety. Do you need any assistance?

From: Jennifer Battista
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 8:06 AM

To: Steven Gouldman
Subject: FW: Vacate Request--Saxon's Addition

From: Rodriguez, Karla [mailto:Karla.Rodriguez@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 2:11 PM

To: Jennifer Battista

Cc: Groome, Gloria G

Subject: Vacate Request--Saxon's Addition

Good afternoon Jennifer,

Per our conversation this afternoon | received notification for our Duke Energy Engineer regarding the vacate request.

Duke Energy does object to the Vacation Request ROW, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville.
Duke Energy currently has utllities within the right-of-way. A Utility Easement will need to be reserved over the right-of-

way.

Please forward a “Sketch of Description” for the right-of-way. Once they are received, we will prepare the easement on
our standard form and return it to you for execution.

Should you have any additional questions please let me know and | will be happy to answer them or contact our
Engineer.

Thank youl
Karia

Karta Rodriguez

Associate Land Rep.

Duke Energy

Distribution Right-of-Way - Fiorida

452 E. Crown Point Road (WG-13)

Winter Garden, FL 34787

Phn: 407-905-3417

Email: kara.rodriguez@duke-energy.com
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AGENDA ITEM /4//5—*

MEMORANDUM

. HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNC z;«%
VIA: T. JENNENE NORMAN-VACHA, CITY G/ 4/
VIA: BILL GEIGER, COMMUNITY DEVELOPM D]«wENT

DIRECTOR L e

FROM: STEVEN E. GOULDMAN, AICP, CITY PLANNER%

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2015-10 — GREGORY & DOROTHEA STEPHENS
PETITION TO VACATE RIGHT-OF-WAY

DATE: JULY 6, 2015

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: Gregory and Dorothy Stephens have
petitioned the City to vacate the public’s interest in the 50-foot wide unnamed roadway
lying east of Block 17, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville. It is the intent of the
applicant to utilize the property for customer parking for his business situated on the
adjacent lots.

The right-of-way vacation petition has been circulated to potentially affected utility
companies and City departments for review. Responses noting concerns have been
received from the City’s Utility Division, Duke Energy and AT&T The petitioner has
responded by indicating a willingness to provide an easement over the entire property to
be vacated. . The vacation request can be accomplished by City Council approval of
Resolution 2015-10. ‘

BUDGET IMPACT: The item will have no impact on the City’s operating budget.

LEGAL REVIEW: As provided in Florida Statutes § 166.021 (1) and as outlined in the
City of Brooksville’s Charter, the City shall have all governmental, corporate, and
proprietary powers necessary to enable it to conduct municipal government, perform
municipal functions, and render municipal services, and may exercise any power for
municipal services unless expressly prohibited by law. Additionally, Florida Statutes §
336.09 specifically allows City Council to vacate, abandon, discontinue and close any
existing public or private street, alleyway, road, highway, or other place used for travel,
or any portion thereof, other than a state or federal highway. The City Attorney has
reviewed the Resolution for legal sufficiency.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2015-10,
supporting vacation of the right-of-way, which contains the condition that an easement
for public and private utilities will be provided over the entire portion of the right-of-
way.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 2015-10
2, Petition to Vacate
3. Site Survey
4. Agency Correspondence
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- RESOLUTION 2015-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BROOKSVILLE, HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA,
CLOSING AND VACATING THE 50-FOOT WIDE
UNNAMED ROADWAY LYING EAST OF BLOCK 17,
SAXON’S ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF BROOKSVILE;
RESERVING AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE
UTILITIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Brooksville wishes to close and vacate a portion of the public
right-of-way in the City of Brooksville indentified as the 50-foot wide unnamed roadway lying
east of Block 17, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville; and,

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has advertised a Notice of Public Hearing to consider this
resolution to close and vacate a portion of the public rights-of-way; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is not in conflict or inconsistent
with the City of Brooksville’s adopted Comprehensive Plan; and,

WHEREAS, Council has considered all objections made to closing and vacating a
portion of the said rights-of-way.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Brooksville, Florida, that:

SECTION 1. That the City does hereby close and vacate a portion of the public right-of-
way in the City of Brooksville indentified as the 50-foot wide unnamed roadway lying cast of
Block 17, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville, located in the City of Brooksville,
Hernando County, Florida, said point of vacation being described as follows:

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto

SECTION 2. That the City Council of the City of Brooksville does hereby renounce and
disclaim the right of the City and the public to said right-of-way, with the exception of the below
described reservation of easement.

SECTION 3. The City reserves to itself, private service providers and the pubic a utility
casement throughout the entirety of the above-described right-of-way for the maintenance,
repair, replacement, and improvement of utilities and services within the right-of-way. Public
and private service providers shall have access to the property to maintain, repair, replace, or
improve facilities within the easement area. Any improvements approved by the City and made
by the landowner within the easement that require relocation of public or private facilities shall
be accomplished at the expense of the landowner.



SECTION 4. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption by the City Council of
the City of Brooksville, Florida.

ADOPTED in regular session this @ day of June, 2015.

CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
By:
Frankie Burnett, Mayor
ATTEST:
Janice L. Peters, CMC
City Clerk
VOTE OF CITY COUNCIL
APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE RELIANCE OF Battista .
THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE ONLY: Burnett -
Frhard -
Johnston -
Kahler

Thomas S. Hogan, Jr., The Hogan Law Firm, LLC
City Attorney



EXHIBIT
GGA”

50 foot wide roadway lying East of Block 17, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksville as
recorded in Plat Book 3, page 1, Public Records of Hernando County, Florida, being more
particularly described as follows:

Begin at the Southwest corner of the West 2 of the Northeast ¥4 of the Southwest % of Section
23, Township 23 South, Range 19 East, Hernando County, Florida; thence South 09°46°41”
East, a distance of 18.92 feet to the Northeast Corner of the parcel described in Official Record
Book 2772, page 1648, Public Records of Hernando County, Florida; Thence South 88°59°40”
West, along the North line of said parcel a distance of 50.03 feet; Thence North 01°08°15” West,
a distance of 29.78 feet to the Southeast corner of Block 17, of said Saxon’s Addition to the
Town of Brooksville; Thence North 01°07°23” West, along the East boundary of said Block 17,
a distance of 207.10 feet to the Northeast corner of said Block 17; Thence North 89°06°20” East,
a distance of 51.49 feet to a point on the West line of the West % of the Northeast % of the South
Y4 of said Section 23; Thence South 00°35°41” East, a distance of 217.87 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Containing 0.274 acres more or less (11,943 square feet)
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CITY OF BROOKSVILLE
PETITION TO VACATE AND ABANDON RIGHT-OF-WAY

TO THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE CITY COUNCIL, HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA;
Petitioner, 4&_09)( \{i LJ : 5 *Q‘D&W r\.S , makes application to the City

of Brooksville City Council to adopt a resolution vacating, abandoning, discontinuing and closing

that (those) certain street(s) and/or road(s) described as follows:

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto
and return the same to the abutting property owners.

The Petitioner would further show that they intend to contact property owners who own
property adjacent to the (streets and/or roads) described above which this petition addresses, and
obtain return receipts showing proof of mailing of such notice.

The Petitioner would further show that said (streets and/or roads) isfare within the
incorporated city limits of the City of Brooksville, Florida, and that the vacation of said (streets
and/or roads) will not affect the ownership or right of convenient access of persons in glny way
whatever.

The Petitioner has further indicated that they intend to post a sign on the (streets and/or
roads) described above giving notice of their intent to petition the City of Brooksville City Council
to vacate said (streets and roads) .

The Petitioner applies for the vacation of (this) (these) (streets and/or roads) as provided for
by City of Brooksville Ordinance No. 587 and other applicable provisions of law.

WHEREFORE, the Petitioner requests the City Council of the City of Brooksville, Florida, to

accept the filing of this petition and set the same for a public hearing which will be advertised as

Vacate & Abandon Right-of-Way Petition =~ 1 Community Development
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Petition to Vacate Physical Property ( Explanation & Information )
To Whom it May Concern:

We Plan to use this parking area ( West of 800 E Liberty St , East 0of201 S

Saxon ave Property & South of the Christmas house Parking area ) for Our

Venue at 200 S. Saxon ave. Also including our venue at 800 E Liberty St
We plan to do improvements to the said property that the city would not

be obligated to do if the property is Vacated . Witch in turn would help both

party's.

Thanks again for Your Time , Dorothea & Greg Stephens.
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Steven Gouldman

From: Jon Dowler

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Jennifer Battista; William Smith; Richard Radacky
Ce: Sarah Moyer; Steven Gouldman

Subject: RE: Vacation of ROW-Cleveland and unnamed road

After review of property requested to be vacated, Public Works has no objections. However, Public Works
would like a utility easement to remain.

Thanks

jon

From: Jennifer Battista

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 8:31 AM

To: Willlam Smith; Jon Dowler; Richard Radacky

Cc:! Sarah Moyer; Steven Gouldman

Subject: Vacation of ROW-Cleveland and unnamed road

Smitty,

Please see attached per your conversation with Steve....

Jennifer J. Battista, Admin. Assistant
City of Brooksviile

Community Development Department
201 Howell Ave,

Brooksville, Fi, 34601

352-540-3813
jbattista@cityofbrooksville.us
http://www cityofbrooksvilie.us

Ple_ése note: Florida has a very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from local officials regarding city business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore ba subject to public disclosura.



Steven Gouldman

From: Hamner, Donald [Donald. Hamner@mybrighthouse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:56 AM

To: Steven Gouldman

Subject: RE: Right-of-Way vacations

We have overhead facilities on Duke Energy poies.

Don Hamner

Bright House Networks

Field Engineer

2850 S, Lecanto Hwy

Lecanto, Fl. 34461

352-746-7664 ext, 84401
donald.hamner@mybrighthouse.com

From: Steven Gouldman [mailto:SC i e fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 1:24 PM

To: Hamner, Donald
Subject: Right-of-Way vacations

Hi Don, 1sent you two right-of-way vacation petitions [ast month. Are your comments on the way?

Thanks
Steve

% 5
Steven E. Gouldman, AICP

City of Brooksville

Community Development Department
Phone: 352.540.3810

Fax: 352.544.5429

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This g-mail may canlain information that s privileged, confidential or ofherwise protecled from disclosure “7If your are noi ihe
inlended racipient of Ihis 2-mail, please nolify the sender irumediately by return e-mail. purge it and do nol dissenunale or copy it



. ATAT - Southeast

@ at&t Jack Hendyrx
Mgr. OSP Ping. & Engrng. Dasign
450 N, Goldenrod Road
Orando, A, 32807

(

jhi923@att.com
{W) 407-380-0938
(M) 407-474-9750
(F} 407-380-3722

Date: 06/02/2015

Hernando County
789 Providence Blvd.
Brooksville, Fla 34601

RE: Vacation of Easement City of Brooksvlile
Cleveland Avenue between blks 16 and 17 Saxon’s

Addition to the Town of Brooksville
Brooksville, Florida

To Whom It may concern,

ATET agrees to vacate this easement at the location described above
as AT&T does not have any facilities in the area described.

For additional information you may contact Jack Hendryx at 407-380-0938

Yours Truly,

Martin Nosie

Area Manager

OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE
AT&T Florida

Jack Hendryx
MGR OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE

ATET Florida

aéé Progd Speméas 8 the U3, Ciymplc Team



ATET - Southeast

g -
. Juck Hend
% at&t Mgr. O;rl.’ zlr:g 8 Engmy, Dusign

450 N. Goldenrod Road
Orlande, F.. 32807

jhre23eatt.com

(W) 407-380-0938
(M) 407-474-9750
{F) 407-380-3722

Date: 06/02/2015

Hernando County
789 Providence Blvd.
Brooksville, Fla 34601

RE: Vacation of Easement Clty of Brooksville
East of block 17, Saxon's
Addition to the Town of Brooksville
Brooksville, Florida

To Whom it may concern,

AT&T agrees to vacate this easement at the [ocation described above
as AT&T does not have any facilities in the area described,

For additional information you may contact Jack Hendryx at 407-380-0933

Yours Truly,

e

Martin Nosie

Area Manager

OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE
AT&T Florida

Jack Hendryx
MGR OSP PLNG & DESIGN SE
AT&T Florida

&ﬁé Fraud Sponses of the US, Diympic Team



Steven Gouldman

From: Jennifer Battista

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:37 AM
To: Steven Gouldman

Subject: FW: Vacate Request--Saxon's Addition

| actually just read this in its entirety. Do you need any assistance?

From: Jennlfer Battlsta

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 8:06 AM

To: Steven Gouldman

Subject: FW: Vacate Request--Saxon's Addition

From: Rodflguez, Karla [maumm&dﬂg.uez@duke_euﬂgm]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 2:11 PM
To: Jennifer Battista

Cc: Groome, Gloria G
Subject: Vacate Request--Saxon's Addition

Good afternoon Jennifer,

Per our conversation this afternoon | received notification for our Duke Energy Engineer regarding the vacate request.

Duke Energy does object to the Vacation Request ROW, Saxon’s Addition to the Town of Brooksvitle.
Duke Energy currently has utilities within the right-of-way. A Utility Easement will need to be reserved over the right-of-

way.

Please forward a “Sketch of Description” for the right-of-way. Once they are received, we will prepare the easement on
our standard form and return it to you for execution.

Should you have any additional questions please let me know and I will be happy to answer them or contact our
Engineer.

Thank you!
Karla

Karla Rodriguez

Associate Land Rep.

Duke Energy

Distribution Right-of-Way - Florida
452 E. Crown Point Road (WG-13)
Winter Garden, FL 34787

Phn: 407-905-3417

Email: karla.rodriguez@duke-energy.com



AGENDA ITEM NO. /4{' /
e /o5

AGENDA ITEM
MEMORANDUM

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

VIA: T. JENNENE NORMAN-VACHA, CITY |

FROM: GEORGE TURNER, POLICE CHIEF

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 730-C - NOISE FROM VEHICLES
DATE: JULY 06, 2015

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: In November 2006 the City of
Brooksville City Council passed Ordinance No. 730, which addressed/regulated noise
from vehicles. A subsequent constitutional issue was raised which resulted in a stoppage
of enforcement of said ordinance.

In 2013 the Florida Supreme Court ruled that the “plainly audible standard” was not
unconstitutionally vague (State v. Catalano, 104 Sogd 1069.Fla 2013). The Supreme
Court ruling in this regard did address certain provisions in Ordinance 730 which
requires an amendment to Article III, Chapter 82, Section 82-52.0rd. 730-A complies
with this change. In October of 2013, the City Council voted to amend its ordinance to
comply with the provisions of the Catalano case and clarifying when the ordinance does
not take effect due to approved permitted activities.

Enforcement efforts have identified the need for amendment to said ordinance to
include a violation for noise generated from vehicles parked or standing on private
property, meeting the plainly audible standard from any public land or public roadway.

BUDGET IMPACT: There is no negative budget impact as a result of this ordinance.

LEGAL REVIEW: Pursuant to home rule authority provided for by Article VII,
Section 2 of the Constitution of the State of Florida, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, and
Section 1.03 of the Charter of the City of Brooksville, the City Council has the power to
conduct municipal functions and to adopt ordinances.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 730-C
upon roll-call vote and scheduling of the second reading for July 20, 2015, following
proper public notice.

ATTACHMENT: Ordinance No. 730-C




ORDINANCE NO. 730-C

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE,
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA, ARTICLE
III, CHAPTER 82, “NOISE FROM VEHICLES”, SECTION
82-52 PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT AND SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA as follows:

SECTION 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Brooksville, Florida, Chapter 82,
“Noise From Vehicles,” and in particular Section 82-52, titled “Operation of radios or other
mechanical sound making devices or instruments in vehicles; exemptions”, is hereby amended as
follows:

CHAPTER 82

TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES
ARTICLE III. NOISE FROM VEHICLES

Sec. 82-52 Operation of radios or other mechanical sound making devices or instruments
in vehicles; exemptions.

(a) It is unlawful for any person operating or occupying a motor vehicle en—a-street-or
highway to operate or amplify the sound produced by a radio, audio player, or other
mechanical sound making device or instrument from within the motor vehicle so
that the sound is:

1 Plainly audible at a distance of 60 (sixty) or more feet from the motor
vehicle.
2 Louder than necessary for the convenient hearing by persons inside the

vehicle in areas adjoining public property, public roadways, churches,
schools, or hospitals.

(b) If a motor vehicle which is unoccupied has sound being amplified or produced by a

radio, audio player, or other mechanical sound making device or instrument from
within the motor vehicle so that the sound is:

(1) Plainly audible at a distance of 60 (sixty) or more feet from the motor

vehicle.

(2) Louder than necessary for the convenient hearing by persons inside the

vehicle in areas adjoining public property, public roadways, churches,
schools, hospitals.

then the registered owner of the motor vehicle will be responsible for a violation of
this section.
00543102 Page 1 of 2



The provisions of this section shall not apply to any law enforcement vehicle

equipped with any communication device necessary in the performance of law
enforcement duties or to any emergency vehicle equipped with any communication
device necessary in the performance of any emergency procedures.

(ed)  The provisions of this section do not apply to the noise made by a horn or other
warning device requited ot permitted by Florida Statutes, Chapter 316.

(de)  This provision shall not apply to any permitted event when a road is closed.

(ef) A violation of this section is a nonctiminal; infraction.

SECTION 2. Conflict. Any ordinance or code of the city, or any portion thereof, in

conflict with the provisions of this ordinance, is hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 3. Severability. In the event that any portion or section of this ordinance is
determined to be invalid, unlawful or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such
decision shall in no manner affect the remaining pottions or sections of this ordinance, which shall
remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption by the Brooksville City Council.

ADOPTED IN REGULAR SESSION THIS 6th DAY OF JULY, 2015, A.D.

CITY OF BROOKSVILLE

ATTEST: By:
Janice 1. Peters, CMC, City Clerk Frankie Burnett, Mayor

PASSED on First Reading

NOTICE Published on

PASSED on Second & Final Reading

APPROVEED ASTO FORM FOR THE RELIANCE VOTE OF Crry COUNCILL

O THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE ONLY: Battista o
Burnett _
Erhard -
Johnston .
Kahler

Thomas S. Hogan, Jr., The Hogan Law Firm, LLC

City Attorney

00543102
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CORRESPONDENCE-TO-NOTE
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING — July 6, 2015

TYPE: Letter

DATED: June 19, 2015

RECEIVED FROM: Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority
ADDRESSED TO: T. Jennene Norman-Vacha, City Manager

SUBJECT: SWFWMD Potential Relocation of Headquarters
2. TYPE: Letter
DATED: June 24, 2015

RECEIVED FROM: Leonard Sossamon, County Administrator
ADDRESSED TO: T. Jennene Norman-Vacha, City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution in Support of the Main Street Program Participation

TYPE: Report of Audit

RECEIVED FROM: Brooksville Housing Authority

ADDRESSED TO: City of Brooksville

SUBJECT: Report of Audit for the Year Ended December 31, 2014

NOTE: COPIES OF ALL CORRESPONDENCE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK



| WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
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June 19, 2015

T. lennene Norman-Vacha, City Manager
City of Brooksville

201 Howell Avenue

Brooksville, Florida 34601-2041

Re: SWFWMD Potential Relocation of Headquarters

Dear Ms. Norman-Vacha:

The Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority Board of Directors passed the attached Resolution
at its regular monthly meeting on June 17, 2015. |1am providing you this copy of the resolution opposing
the potential relocation of SWFWMD headquarters. Please feel free to contact me should you have any
guestions.

Sincerely,

fidud o Gl

Richard S. Owen, AICP
Executive Director

Enclosure
RSO:nhs
R
W\
D
{
Lecanto Government Building {362} 627-5795
3600 W. Sovereign Path, Suite 228 Fax: (362) 627-6797

Lecanto, FL 34461 wrwsa@wrwsa.org



WITHLACOOCHEE REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-03

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
MAINTIAN ITS HEADQUARTERS IN BROOKSVILLE FLORIDA

WHEREAS, the Withlacoachee Regionat Water Supply Authority (WRWSA or Authority} is
established pursuant to the provisions of Section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and represents Citrus,
Hernando, Marion and Sumter counties and the municipalities within these four counties; and

WHEREAS, the Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD or District) is
established pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes, and encompasses all of the
WRWSA geographic area except that portion of Marion County which lles within the St. Johns River
Water Management District; and

WHEREAS, the SWFWMD, at its May 19, 2015 regular monthly Board meeting announced its
plans to change the District’s official headquarters from its Brooksville Office, located at 2379 Broad
Street, Brooksville, Florida, which is situated within the WRWSA service territory, to its Tampa Service
Office, which is situated well outside the WRWSA service territory; and

WHEREAS, the WRWSA Board of Directors met in its regular session on June 17, 2015 in Lecanto
Florida and the published agenda for said meeting included consideration of this Resolution
recommending the District maintain its official Headquarters in Brooksville Florida, including its
associated staffing levels, services and functions; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Headquarters Office has been located in Brooksville Florida for more
than 50 years and represents a significant investment of public financial resources in the office buildings
and other infrastructure that could be put in jeopardy should the Headquarters be relocated; and

WHEREAS, the District’s stated reason for changing the official designated Headquarters
location is to enhance the District’s ability to recruit and retain highly qualified staff in the future and, by
implication, such change in Headquarters focation will lead to a reduction in staffing levels at the
Brooksville location over time and, by implication, a reduction in the leve! of services and functions
provided at the Brooksviile office; and

WHEREAS, the District’s current Brocksville Headquarters employs hundreds of staff that
provide a wide variety of District services and functions that are strategically located to provide the fuil
spectrum of District services to the residents, property owners, taxpayers and other constituents within
the northern District region, including WRWSA member governments and other stakeholders, and such
Brocksville Jocation allows for the efficient and effective provision of such services to these
stakeholders; and



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority
Resolution 2015-03

WHEREAS, the District has already reduced the number of staff and functions at its Brooksville
Headquarters, some of which have been relocated to the District’s Tampa Service office and such
relocations were made with no opportunity provided for public input; and

WHEREAS, there is no evidence that the District’s current Headquarters location in Brooksville
has led to an inability to attract and retain quality, professional staff resources, or that such location
would hamper the District’s ability to recruit such staff resources in the future, particularly given the
ample highway and road network now linking the northern region with the Tampa Bay area; and

WHEREAS, many of the District staff working from the Brooksville Headquarters live within
Hernando County and the surrounding communities providing a significant positive economic impact to
the local economy that would be potentially jeopardized over time with the relocation of the
Headquarters; and

WHEREAS, District stakeholders whom would be negatively affacted by a District decision to
move the official Headquarters from Brooksville were not informed of this proposal or given the
opportunity to provide input prior to the District’s May 19, 2015 Board meeting; and

WHEREAS, the District Governing Board at its May 19, 2015 meeting decided to postpone action
on this component of its Business Plan for up to 60 days, to allow for input on the proposai; NOW
THEREFCRE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE WITHLACOOCHEE REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY
AUTHORITY:

Section 1:

The Board of the Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority strongly urges the Governing
Board of the Southwest Florida Water Management District to maintain its official Headquarters at its
existing Brooksville office, located at 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida; and

That the District maintain a proportionate overall level of District staff resources that realistically
reflect that the Brooksville office is its official Headquarters; and

That the District reestablish the full complement of District services, functions and purposes that
were historically located at the existing District Brooksville Headquarters.

Section 2:

Copies of this Resolution shall be provided to all members of the District Governing Board, the
Governor, Speaker of the House, President of the Senate, all members of the Authority Legislative
Delegation, each of the Authority member governments and all local governments located within the
Authority service area.

Page20f3



Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority
Resolution 2015-03

Section 3:

This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED in Regular Session this 17" day of June, 2015.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WITHLACOOCHEE
REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

A N

Al Butler, Chairman

Attest:

/L/m%/ﬁm_,

chard S. Owen, éxecutlve Director

Page 3 0of 3



z.
Board of County Commissioners

Hernando County

20 North Main Streef, Room 263
Brooksville, FL. 34601
(352) 754-4002
Fax: (352) 754-4477

www. hernandocounty. us

POZ:22 RCYD

i

June 24, 2015

T. Jennene Norman-Vacha, City Manager
City of Brooksville

201 Howell Avenue

Brooksville, FL 34601

RE: Resolution Authorizing Participation in the Florida Main Street Program
Jeancne,
Dear Ms./Nofm'aﬂlacha:

Attached please find original Resolution 2015-92 authorizing participation in the Florida Main
Street Program and endorsing the submission by the Brooksville Vision Foundation of an
application for designation in the program. The resolution was formally adopted by the
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners at their regular meeting on June 23, 2015.
Please contact me at the number listed above should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lebnard B. Sossamon
County Administrator

Attachment



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - 3&

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMIMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE FLORIDA MAIN
STREET PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Florida Main Street Program has been created to assist Florida
communities in developing public-private efforts to revitalize their "Main Street” areas; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary of State will select a number of communities to participate in
the Florida Main Street Program in the upcommg year

e,
iy f’
..E.?:‘ﬂo’"%

g\“’i’i

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED 8Y THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Board of County Commissioners hereby endorses submission by the
Brooksville Vision Foundation, Inc. of an application to participate in the Florida Main Street
Program with the specific goal of revitalization within the context of the Main Street Approach.

SECTION 2. The Board of County Commissioners recognizes the potential value of the
Florida Main Street Program to local and regional partners and supports the efforts of the
Brooksville Vision Foundation, Inc. that may benefit local residents and visitors to Hernando
County.

s\\\\\g‘""géwopTED in Regular Session this _al 3 dayof ~TunE , 2015, A.D.
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA

_|
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% ATTEST:
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(TM M UMM o %4’4/%
\’f)ONALD C. éARBEE,JR. ICHOLAS W. RICHOLSON

CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER CHAIRMAN

Approved as to Form and
Legal Sufficiency

By: ﬁ\ L/ T (omf)

Caunty Attorney’s Office
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Brooksville, Florida

REPORT ON AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
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MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. Box 530848
210 N. Highway 17-92
DeBary, Florida 32753-0848

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463
malcolmjohnson@mpinet.net

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Commissioners HUD, Jacksonville Area Office
Brooksville Housing Authority Charles Bennett Federal Building
Brooksville, Florida 400 W. Bay Street, Suite 1015

Jacksonvilie, Florida 32202-4410

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Brooksville Housing Authority (the Authority)
which include the statement of net position as of December 31, 2014, and the related statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position, cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these basic financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of basic
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit,. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroiler
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal conirol relevant to the Authority’s preparation and fair presentation of
the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the basic financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Opinion
In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Authority as of December 31, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and cash fliows

thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

1



Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis on pages i-vi be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the Authority’s basic financial statements. The
Financial Data Schedule and the other supplemental information as listed in the table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statement themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
supplementary information referred to above is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Governmental Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 27, 2015 on our
consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

: ﬁmﬂ!y&h
CeriRa€d Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
May 27, 2015



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 '

As management of Brooksville Housing Authority (the Authority), we offer the readers of the Authority’s basic
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority for the year
ended December 31, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with the Authority’s basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights

*  The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities as of December 31, 2014 by $636,854 (net position).

* The Authority’s unrestricted net position as of December 31, 2014 were $634,791.

¢ The Authority’s total operating revenue was $436,263, which primarily consisted of operating grant
revenue received from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in the amount
of $434,957 and other tenant revenue of $1,306.

Overview of Financial Statements

The basic financial statements included in this annual report are those of a special-purpose government engaged
in a business-type activity. The following statements are included:

* Statement of Net Position — reports the Authority’s assets and liabilities at the end of the fiscal year
and provides information about the nature and amounts of investment of resources and obligations to
creditors. :

¢ Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position — the results of activity over the course
of the fiscal year. It details the costs associated with operating the Authority and how those costs were
funded. It also provides an explanation of the change in net position from the previous fiscal year end to
the current fiscal year end.

» Statement of Cash Flows — reports the Authority’s cash flows in and out from operating activities,
capital and related financing activities and investing activities. It details the sources of the Authority’s
cash, what it was used for, and the change in cash over the course of the fiscal year.

* The basic financial statements also include notes that provide required disclosures and other information
necessary to gather the full meaning of the material presented in the statements.

The attached analysis of entity wide net position, revenue, and expenses are detailed and provide a
comprehensive portrayal of financial conditions and related trends. The analysis inciudes all assets and
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting.

Accrual accounting is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. Accrual accounting
recognizes revenne and expenses when earned regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Our analysis presents the Authority’s net position, which can be thought of as the difference between what the
Authority owns (assets) to what the Authority owes (liabilities). The net position analysis will allow the reader
to measure the health or financial position of the Authority.



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Overview of Financial Statements (Continued)

Over time, significant changes in the Authority’s net position are an indicator of whether its financial health is
improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the financial health of any Authority, the reader must also consider
other non-financial factors such as changes in family composition, fluctuations in the local economy, HUD
mandated program administrative changes, and the physical condition of the Authority’s capital assets.

At FYE 2014, total assets were $652,069; total current assets were $650,006.

In addition, total liabilities were $15,215, total current liabilities were $12,607 and non-current liability
compensated absence were $2,608 at the end of FYE 2014.

Net position — The difference between an organization’s assets and its liabilities equals its net position. There
are three categories in which to classify Net position and they are the following;

Net invested in capital assets — Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by debt
attributable to the acquisition of those assets:

Restricted — net position whose use is subject to constraints imposed by law or agreement;

Unrestricted — net position that are not invested in capital assets subject to restrictions.

Comparative Financial Information

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position:

2014 2013 Variances
Assets ,
Current assets $ 650,006 $ 407,736 $ 242270
Net capital assets 2,063 2,937 (874)
Total assets 652,069 410,673 241,396
Liabilities
Current liabilities 12,607 13,196 (589)
Noncurrent liabilities 2,608 3,821 (1,213)
Total liabilities 15,215 17,017 (1,802)
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 2,063 2,937 (874)
Unresiricted net position 634,791 390,719 244,072
Total net position 636,854 393.656 243.198

Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 652,069 $§ 410,673 $ 241,396

ti



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Comparative Financial Information (Continued)

Cash and investments increased by $243,602 from the prior fiscal year mainly due to a decreases in payments to
employees and suppliers of $177,412 and payments landlords and resident benefits of $15,249.

Cash held at December 31, 2014 was $617,487.

Total Labilities decreased $1,802 over the prior year primarily related to decreases in accounts payable of $45,
accrued wages of $544 and compensated absences of $1,213.

There was an increase in net position of $243,198 as a result of having a net gain for the year, which is
explained below.

Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position:

2014 2013 Variances

Operating revenue

Tenant rent and other revenue $ - $ 2,301 § (2,301)
HUD grants 434,957 457,141 (22,184)
Other revenue 1,306 51,614 (50,308)
Total operating revenue 436,263 511,056 (74,793)
Operating expenses
Administrative 115,600 163,256 (47,656)
Tenant services - 500 (500)
Utilities 5,378 6,043 (665)
Ordinary maintenance and operation 25,299 78,726 (33,427
Insurance 26,630 54,278 (27,648)
General expenses 19,310 18,807 503
Depreciation expense 874 147,313 (146,43%9)
Total operating expenses 193,091 468,923 (275,832)
Operating gain (Joss) 243,172 42,133 (350,625)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Investment income - unrestricted 26 3 (5)
Gain (loss) on disposition of capital assets - (413,095) 413,095
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 26 (413,064) (413,038)
Net income (loss) 243,198 (370,931) (127,733)
Net position, beginning of year 393,656 764,587 (370,931)
Net position, end of year $ 636,854 $ 393,656 $ 243,198
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Overall operating revenue decreased by $74,793. There was an overall decrease to HUD operating grants of
$22,184, tenant rent and other revenue of $52,609.

Total operating expenses decreased by $275,832; over all decreases to administrative salaries and benefits by
$47,656, insurance by $27,648, tenant services by $500, utilities of $663, ordinary maintenance and operations
of $53,427 and depreciation of $146,439; increase was to general expenses of $503.

In FYE 2014, total operating revenue was $436,263, while total operating expenses were $193,091. This
resulted in a net gain of $243,172. Net non-operating revenues were $26. Capital improvements are paid
directly through the Capital Fund Program rather than from operating accounts.

Brocksville Housing Authority
Revenue Sources

Other Revenue, Interest
030% 0.01%

BHUD Grants

B Other Revenué

O Interest

HUD Grants
99.69%
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Brooksville Housing Authority
Operating Expenses

Depreciation

General Exp, 0.45%

10.00%

& Admin

B Utilities
Insurance

0 Crdinary Maint &
13.79% O

Admin 5] Ingurame
Ordinary Maint & 59.87%
Op

13.10%

B General Exp
B Depreciation

Utilities
2.79%

Fund Accounting

Many of the funds maintained by the Authority are required by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development. Others are segregated to enhance accountability and control.

Authority’s Funds

* PHA Owned Housing - Low Income Public Housiﬁg (CFDA #14.850)
¢ Capital Fund Program (CFDA #14.872)

Econoniic Factors
Significant economic factors affecting the Authority are as follows:

Federal funding of the Depariment of Housing and Urban Development,
* Local labor supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates,

Local inflationary, reversionary and employment trends, which can affect resident incomes and
therefore the amount of rental income,

» Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs.
* Hurricane related damages and hurricane impact upon the rental market.



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksyville, Florida

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
{Continued)
Capital Asset And Debt Activity
At FYE 2014, The Authority had no long-term debt.
There were no additions to fixed assets. Total net capital assets decreased by $874 due to total depreciation for
the year.
Contacting The Authority’s Financial Management
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information

should be addressed to the Executive Director, Brooksville Housing Authority, 800 Continental Drive,
Brocksville, Florida 34601.
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted
Investments, unrestricted
Prepaid insurance

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets

Capital assets
Not being depreciated
Depreciable, net

Total capital assets, net
Total assets
Deferred outflow of resources
Total assets and deferred outflow of resources
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Vendors and contractors payable
Accrued wages/taxes payable
Accrued compensated absences
Due to other governments

Total current liabilities
Noncuarrent liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Total liabilities
Deferred inflow of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflow of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

617,487
12,369
20,150

650,006

1,948
115

2,063

652,069

652,069

2,821

361
3,151
6,274

12,607

2,608

15215

15,215

2063
634,791

$

636,854




BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksvilte, Florida

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Operating revenues

HUD grants $ 434,957
Other revenue 1,306
Total operating revenues _ 436,263
Operating expenses
Administrative 115,600
Utidities . 5,378
Ordinary maintenance & operation 25,299
Insurance 26,630
General expenses 19,310
Depreciation 874
Total operating expenses 193,091
Operating income (loss) : 243,172
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) -
Interest revenue, unrestricted 26
Increase (decrease) in net position : 243,198
Net position, beginning of year 393,656
Net position, end of year b 636,854

The accompanying notes are an integral pai't of these basic financial statements.



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Operating grants

Other receipts

Payments to employees and suppliers
Payments to landlords and resident benefits

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of investments
Interest

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balance - beginning of the year '
Balance - end of the year

Reconciliation of Cash Flows to Statement of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted

There are no non-cash transactions.

434,957
1,306

(177,412)

(15,249)

243,602

(26)
26

243,602
373,885

617,487

617,487

617,487




BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Income (L.oss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Operating income/(loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation elimination

Decrease in prepaid expenses

Decrease in accounts payable

Decrease in accrued wages

Decrease in deferred credits

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

243,172

874

1,358
(45)
(544)
(1,213)

243,602
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization:

1. Organization: Brooksville Housing Authority (“the Authority”) is a public body corporate and

politic pursuant to (Chapter 421) Laws of the State of Florida which was organized to provide low
rent housing for qualified individuals in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and other federal agencies.

Reporting Entity: In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity was made
by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of the Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards and Statement No. 14, (amended) of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board: The Financial Reporting Entity. These ctiteria include manifestation of
oversight responsibility including financial accountability, appointment of a voting majority,
imposition of will, financial benefit to or burden on a primary organization, financial accountability as
a result of fiscal dependency, potential for dual inclusion, and organizations included in the reporting
entity although the primary organization is not financially accountable. Based upon the application of
these criteria, the reporting entity has no component units.

The basic financial statements of the Authority consist primarily of Low Rent Housing and related
modernization programs under Annual Contributions Contract A-4130 with HUD.

Summary of HUD and Other Authority Programs: The accompanying basic financial statements
consist of the activities of the housing programs subsidized by HUD and Authority owned entities. A
summary of each of these programs is provided below.

Annual Contributions Contract A-4130

1) Low Rent Public Housing: This type of housing consists of apartments and single-family
dwellings owned and operated by the Authority. Funding is provided by tenant rent payments
and subsidies provided by HUD. :

2) Modernization:  Substantially all additions to land, buildings, and equipment are
accomplished through the Capital Fund Program. These programs add to, replace or
materially upgrade deteriorated portions of the Authority's housing units. Funding is provided
through programs established by HUD.

4. Basis of Presentation and Accounting: In accordance with uniform financial reporting standards for

HUD housing programs, the basic financial statements are prepared in accordance with U. §.
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

4. Basis of Presentation and Accounting: (Continued)

Based upon compelling reasons offered by HUD, the Authority reports its basic financial statements
as a special purpose government engaged solely in business-type activities, which is similar to the
governmental proprietary fund type (enterprise fund), which uses the accrual basis of accounting and
the flow of economic resources measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when eamed and
expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 62,
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, certain accounting and financial reporting guidance is applied in
the preparation of the basic financial statements, unless those pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements.

Generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments requires that resources be
classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the following three net position categories:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
outstanding principal balances of debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement
of those assets.

Restricted - Net position whose use by the Authority is subject to externally imposed stipulations
that can be fulfilled by actions of the Authority pursuant to those stipulations or they expire by the
passage of time. Such assets include assets restricted for capital acquisitions and debt service.

Unrestricted — Net position that is not subject to externally imposed stipulations. Unrestricted
net position may be designated for specific purposes by action of management or the Authority
Board or may otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties.

Budgets: Budgets are prepared on an annual basis for each major operating program and are used as
a management tool throughout the accounting cycle. The capital fund budgets are adopted on a

“project length” basis. Budgets are not, however, legally adopted nor legally required for basic
financial statement presentation, '

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers
all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased and non-negotiable certificates of deposit to be cash equivalents. There were no noncash
investing, capital and financing activities during the year.

Interprogram Receivables and Payables: Interprogram receivables/payables, when present, are all
current, and are the result of the use of the Public Housing Program as the common paymaster for
shared costs of the Authority. Cash settlements are made periodically, and all interprogram balances

net zero. Offsetting due to/due from balances are eliminated for the basic financial statement
presentation.
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

8.

10.

11,

12,

13.

Investments: Investments, when present, are recorded at fair value. Investment instruments consist
only of items specifically approved for public housing agencies by HUD. Investments are either
insured or collateralized using the dedicated method. Under the dedicated method of collateralization,
all deposits and investments over the federal depository insurance coverage are collateralized with
securities held by the Authority’s agent in the Authority’s name. It is the Authority’s policy that all

funds on deposit are collateralized in accordance with both HUD requirements and requirements of
the State of Florida.

Inventories: Inventories (consisting of materials and supplies) are valued at cost using the first in,
first out (FIFO) method. If inventory falls below cost due to damage, deterioration or obsolescence,
the Authority establishes an allowance for obsolete inventory. In accordance with the consumption
method, inventory is expensed when items are actually placed in service.

Prepaid Items: Payments made to vendors for goods or services that will benefit periods beyond the
fiscal year end are recorded as prepaid items.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
basic financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The carrying amount of the Authority’s financial instruments
at December 31, 2014 including cash, investments, accounis receivable, and accounts payable closely
approximates fair value.

Capital Assets:

a. Book Value: All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost when historical records are available.
When no historical records are available, fixed assets are valued at estimated historical cost.

Land values were derived from development closeout documentation.
Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair value at the time they are received.
Donor imposed restrictions are deemed to expire as the asset depreciates.

All normal expenditures of preparing an asset for use are capitalized when they meet or exceed
the capitalization threshold.



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
{Continued)

A -  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Olrganization: (Continued)

13.

14.

15.

16.

Capital Assets: (Continued)

b. Depreciation: The cost of buildings and equipment is depreciated over the estimated useful lives
of the related assets on a composite basis using the straight-line method.

Depreciation commences on modernization and development additions in the year following
completion.

The useful lives of buildings and equipment for purposes of computing depreciation are as

follows:
Buildings 40 years
Building modernization 15 years
Fumiture and Equipment 3-7 years

¢. Maintenance and Repairs Expenditures: Maintenance and repairs expenditures are charged to
operations when incurred. Betterments in excess of $1,000 are capitalized. When buildings and
equipment are sold or otherwise disposed of, the asset account and related accumulated
depreciation account are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Compensated Absences: Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be
paid, such as vacation and sick leave computed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 16. A
liability for compensated absences that is attribuiable to services already rendered and that are not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its employees, is accrued
as employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services or
that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its employees
are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

Litigation Losses: The Authority recognizes estimated losses related to litigation in the period in

which the occasion giving rise to the loss occurred, the loss is probable and the loss is reasonably
estimable. ‘

Annual Contribution Contracts: Annual Contribution contracts provide that HUD shall have the
authority to audit and examine the records of public housing authorities. Accordingly, final
determination of the Authority’s financing and contribution status for the Annual Contribution
Contracts is the responsibility of HUD based upon financial reports submitted by the Authority.

10
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
{Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

17.

18.

19.

Risk Management: The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural
disasters. The Authority carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including workers®
compensation and employee health and accident insurance, general liability, fire and extended
coverage, fidelity bond, automobile, and Director and Officers liability. Settled claims resulting from
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
Additionally, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year.

The Authority participates in public entity risk pool (Florida Housing Authority’s Risk Management
Inc.) for all risks of loss, including workers’ compensation and employee health and accident
insurance, general liability, fire and extended coverage, fidelity bond, automobile, and Director and
Officers liability. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded risk pool coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years. Rights and responsibilities of the Authority and the pool are
contained within the pool agreement and the scope of coverage documents.

Use of Restricted Assets: It is the Authority’s policy to first apply restricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net positions are available.

Operating Revenues and Expenses: The principal operating revenues of the Authority’s enterprise
fund are charges to customers for rents and services. Operating expenses for the Authority’s
enterprise fund include the cost of providing housing and services, administrative expenses and
depreciation on capital assets. Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Deposits and Investments: For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers all
highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased and non-negotiable certificates of deposit to be cash equivalents. There were no noncash
investing, capital and financing activities during the year. ‘

1.

HUD Deposit and Investment Restrictions

HUD requires authorities to invest excess HUD program funds in obligations of the United States,
certificates of deposit or any other federally insured instruments,

HUD also requires that deposits of HUD program funds be fully insured or collateralized at all times.
Acceptable security includes FDIC/FSLIC insurance and the market value of securities purchased and
pledged to the political subdivision. Pursuant to HUD restrictions, obligations of the United States are
allowed as security for deposits. Obligations furnished as security must be held by the Authority or
with an unaffiliated bank or trust company for the account of the Authority.

11



BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY -

Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B - Deposits and Investments: (Continued)

2. Risk Disclosures

DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk: This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the
Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are held
by the counterparty. All of the Authority’s investments in securities are held in the name of the
Authority. The Authority’s custodial agreement policy prohibits counterparties holding securities not

in the Authority’s name.

The carrying amounts of the Authority’s cash deposits At December 31, 2014 were $617,487, of
which $100 was petty cash. Bank balances before reconciling items were $617,455 at that date, the
total amount of which was collateralized or insured with securities held by an unaffiliated banking
institution in the Authority’s name. The Authority’s investments consist of certificates of deposit with
original maturities greater than three (3) months of $12,369.

C - Land, Buildings and Equipment:

Not being depreciated:
Land
Total not being depreciated
Depreciable:
Buildings & improvements
Accumulated depreciation

Net buildings & improvements
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Net equipment

Net depreciable assets .
TOTAL

D- Due tor Other Governments:

Balance Balance
December 31, December 31,
2013 Additions Deletions 2014
$ 1,948 $ - $ $ 1,948

1,948 - - 1,948
34,952 - - 34,952
{33,963) (874) - (34,837)
089 (874) - 115
989 (874) - 115
$ 2,937 $ 874) $§ - 3 2,063
56,274

Payment in Lieu of Taxes — City of Brooksville

12
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014
{Continued)

Schedule of Changes in Noncurrent Liabilities:

Balance at Year Ended
December 31,2013 December 31,2014 December 31, 2014
Long-term Current Current Long-term
Portion . Portion Additions Payments Portion Portion
Accrued compensated
absences $ 3,821 $ 3,151 $ 4,186 $ (5399) $£3.151 $ 2,608

The large increase from the prior year is the result of a change in benefits which now allows up to 360
hours of accrued vacation to be paid upon termination.

Annual Contributions by Federal Agencies:

Low Rent Public Housing - Pursuant to the Annual Contributions Contract, HUD contributes an
operating subsidy approved in the operating budget under the Annual Contributions Contract. HUD
operating subsidy contributions for the year ended December 31, 2014 were $207,739. HUD also
contributed additional finds for modernization and operations in the amount of $ 227,218 for the year
ended December 31, 2014.

Economic Dependency: The Authority receives approximately 99% of its revenues from HUD. If the
amount of revenues received from HUD falls below critical levels, the Authority’s reserves could be
adversely affected.

Contingencies: The Authority is subject to possible examinations made by Federal and State authorities
who determine compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing other grants given to

the Authority in the current and prior years. There were no such examinations for the year ended
December 31, 2014.

Conduit Type Debt: Debt related to the original acquisition and early modernization of the public
housing developments is funded, guaranteed and serviced by HUD. There is no debt or pledge of faith
and credit on part of the Authority, Accordingly, this debt has not been recorded in the basic financial

statements of the Authority. Additionally, HUD no longer provides debt service information to the
Authority.

Leasing Activities (as Lessor): The Authority is the lessor of dwelling units mainly to low-income
residents. The rents under the leases are determined generally by the resident's income as adjusted for
eligible deductions regulated by HUD, although the resident may opt for a flat renf.” Leases may be
cancelled by the lessee at any time. The Authority may cancel the lease only for cause.

Revenues associated with these leases are recorded in the basic financial statements and schedules as
"Rental Revenue". Rental Revenue per dwelling unit generally remains consistent from year to year, but
is affected by general economic conditions which impact personal income and local job availability.

13
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 '
(Continued)

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB): In relation to its employee benefit programs, the Authority
does not provide any Other Post Employment Benefits, as outlined under GASB 45.

Interprogram Transfers: The Authority will make cash transfers between its various programs as
outlined in the Federal Regulations and authorized and approved by the Authority’s Board of
Commissioners. There were transfers of $227,218 during the year ended December 31, 2014.

Tmpairment Loss: On April 10, 2012, HUD approved the Authority’s request to start disposing of its
Low Income Housing Projects as of two (2) non-dwelling and fifty-three (53) dwelling buildings and
thirteen (13) acres of underlying land. As of June 2013, the Authority completed its relocation of all
tenants, and is initiating an auction to dispose of the underlying land.

Currently, the Authority is in the process of disposing of its Low Income Housing Projects. There will be
minimum costs in conjunction to this venture, and as of December 31, 2014, the Authority has no liability
which would be subject to recording in the books account. The Authority has recognized an impairment
loss during fiscal year 2013, whereby adjustments were made to the general ledger books to delete the
historical costs and related accumulated depreciation.

14
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Brooksville Housing Authority (FLO74)

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

BROOKSVILLE, FL

Submission Type: Audited/Non-A-133

Fiscal Year End: 12/31/2014

Projoct Total

Subtotal

ELIM

Total

111 Cash - Unrestricted

$617,487

$617,487

$617,487

112 Cash - Restricted - Modernlzation and Development

113 Cash - Cther Restricted

114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits

115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities

100 Total Cash

$617.487

$617,487

$617,487

121 Accounts Recelvable - PHA Projects

122 Accounts Recelvable - HUD Other Projects

124 Agcounts Recelvable - Other Government

125 Accounts Recelvable - Miscellaneous

126 Accounis Recelvable - Tenants

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants

126.2 Aliowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

127 Motes, Loans, & Mortgages Recelvable - Current

128 Fraud Recovery

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud

128 Accrued Interest Recelvable

120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts

$0

§0

$0

131 Investments - Unrestricted

$12,369

$12,369

$12,369

132 Investments - Restricied

135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Liability

142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets

$20,150

$20,160

$20,150

143 Inventories

143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories

144 Inter Program Due From

145 Assets Held for Sale

150 Total Current Assels

$650,006

$650,006

$650,006

161 Land

$1,948

§1,948

§1.948

162 Buildings

$34,052

$34,852

$34,952

163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings

164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration

165 Leasehold Improvements

188 Accumulated Depreciation

-§34,837

-$34.837

-$34,837

167 Construction in Progress

168 Infrastructure

160 Total Capltal Asseis, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

$2,083

$2,063

$2,063

171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current

172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due
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173 Grants Receivable - Non Current

174 Other Assets

176 investments in Joint Ventures

180 Total Non-Current Assets

$2,063

$2,063

$2,083

200 Deferred Qutflow of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferved Outflow of Resources

$652,069

$652,069

$652,069

311 Bank Overdraft

312 Accounts Payable <=80 Days

$2,821

$2.821

$2,821

313 Accounts Payable >90 Days Past Due

321 Accrued Wagse/Payroll Taxes Payable

$3s1

$361

$361

322 Accrued Compensated Absentes - Current Portion

§3,151

$3,151

$3,151

324 Accrued Contingency Liability

325 Accrued interest Payable

331 Acgounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs

332 Account Payable - PHA Projects

333 Accounts Payable - Other Government

$6.274

$6,274

$6,274

341 Tenant Security Daposits

342 Unearned Revenus

343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue

344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings

345 Other Current Liabilities

346 Accrued Liabllities - Other

347 Inter Program - Due To

348 Loan Liabitity - Current

310 Total Current Liabilities

$12,607

$12,607

$12,607

351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projects/Morigage Revenue

352 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings

353 Non-current Liabilities - Other

354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current

$2,608

$2,608

$2,608

365 Loan Liability - Non Current

356 FASB b Liabitittes

3567 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities

350 Total Non-Current Liabillties

$2,608

$2,608

$2,808

300 Total Liabilities

$15.215

815,215

$15,215

400 Deferred Inflow of Resources

508.4 Net Investmeant in Caplial Assets

$2,063

$2,063

$2,083

511.4 Restrictad Net.Position

512.4 Unrestricted Net Position

$634,701

$634,791

$634,701

513 Total Equity - Net Asssts / Position

$636,854

$636,854

$636,854

600 Total Liabiiities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Equity - Net

$652,069

$662,069

$652,069
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Brooksville Housing Authority (FLO74)

BROOKSVILLE, FL

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/Non-A-133

Fiscal Year End: 12/31/2014

Project Total

Subtotal ELIM Total

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revanue

70400 Tenant Revenue - Other

70500 Total Tenant Revenue

0

$0 $0 $0

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants

$434,957

$434,957 $434,957

70610 Capital Grans

70710 Maragement Fee

70720 Asset Management Fee

70730 Book Keeping Fes

70740 Front Line Service Fee

70750 Other Fees

70700 Total Fee Revenue

$0 $0 $0

70800 Other Government Grants

71100 Investment Income - Unrestrigted

$26

$26 $26

71200 Mortgage Interest Income

71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sate

71310 Cost of Sale of Assats

71400 Fraud Recovery

71500 Other Revenue

$1,306

$1,306 $1,308

71800 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assels

72000 investment income - Restricted

70000 Total Revenue

$436,289

$436,259 30 $436,280

91100 Adrninisirative Salaries

$50,467

$50,467 $50,467

91200 Audifing Fees

$13,600

$13,600 $13,600

91300 Management Fee

91310 Book-keeping Fee

91400 Advertising and Marketing

$839

$839 $839

91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative

$14,036

$14,036 $14,036

91600 Cffice Expenses

$27,015

$27,015 $27,015

91700 Legal Expense

§9,643

59,643 $9,643

91800 Travel

91870 Allocated Overhaad

91900 Other

91000 Total Operating - Adminlstrative

§$115,600

$115,600 $0 $115,600

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant Senvices - Salarles

92200 Relocation Costs

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services

92400 Tenant Services - Other

17




92500 Total Tenant Services $0 $0 $0 $0
93100 Water $380 3389 $389
93200 Electricity $4,544 $4,544 $4,544
93300 Gas

93400 Fuel

93500 Labor

93600 Sewer $445 $445 $445
93700 Employes Benefit Contributions - Utilities

93800 Other Utilities Expense

93000 Total Utilities 35,378 $5,378 $0 $5,378
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations - Labor $1,715 $1,715 $1,715
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other §6,110 §6,110 $6,110
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Gontracts $17,343 $17,343 $17,343
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance 5131 131 $131
94000 Total Maintenance $25,200 $25,299 $0 $25,299
95100 Protective Services - Labor

95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs

95300 Protective Services - Other

95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protactive Services

95000 Total Protectiva Services %0 30 $0 $0
96110 Property Insurance $1,649 $1,649 $1,649
96120 Liability Insurance $18,302 $18,302 $18,302
96130 Workmen's Compensation $3,837 $3,637 $3,657
96140 All Other Insurance $3,042 $3,042 $3,042
96100 Tola! insurance Premiums $26,630 $26,630 $o $26,630
96200 Other General Expenses $16,159 $16,159 $16,159
96210 Compensatad Absences $3,151 $3,151 $3,151
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes

96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents

96500 Bad debt - Morigages

96600 Bad debt - Other

96800 Severance Expense

96000 Total Other Ganeral Expenses $19,310 519,310 0 $19,310
96710 Interest of Mortgage {or Bonds) Payable

96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)

96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs

96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost $0 $0 $0 %0
96600 Total Operating Expenses $192,217 $192,217 %0 $192,217
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Qperating Expanses $244,072 $244,072 $0 $244,072

97100 Extraordinary Maintenance

97200 Casualty | osses ~ Non-capitalized
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87300

Housing Assistance Payments

97350

HAP Portabllity-In

97400

Depreciation Expense

3874

$874

§874

87500

Fraud Losses

97600

Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds

97700

Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

97800

Dwelling Units Rent Expanse

90000

Total Expenses

$193,091

$193,09

50

$193,091

10010

Operating Transfer In

$227,218

$227,218

-$227,218

$o

10020

Operating fransfer Qut

-$227,218

-$227,218

$227,218

$0

10030

Operating Transfers fromfto Primary Government

10040

Operating Transfers fromfto Compenent Unit

10050

Procweds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10060

Proceeds from Property Sates

10070

Extracrdinary items, Net Gain/Loss

10080

Special ltems {Net GainfLoss)

10081

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In

10082

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Qut

10083

Transfers between Pregram and Project - In

10084

Transfers between Project and Program - Qut

10100

Total Other financing Sources {Uses)

$0

0

$0

$0

10000

Excess (Deficiancy} of Total Revenuee Over {Uinder) Total Expenses

$243,198

$243,198

$0

$243,198

11020

Required Annual Debt Principal Payments

$0

§0

$0

11030

Beginning Equity

$303,856

§303,656

$303,656

11040

Prior Pariod Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Corréction of Errors

11060

Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11060

Changes in Contingent Liability Balance

11070

Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

11080

Changes In Special Term/Saverance Benefits Liability

11090

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents

11100

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170

Administrative Fee Equity

11180

Housing Assistance Payments Equity

11180

Unit Months Available

0

[

0

11210

Number of Unit Months Leasad

0

0

0

11270

Extess Cash

$601,231

$601,231

$601,231

11610

Land Purchases

$0

$0

$0

11620

Bukding Purchases

30

$0

g0

11630

Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases

$0

$0

$0

11640

Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

$0

$0

$0

11650

Leasehold Improvements Purchases

$0

30

50

11660

Infrastructure Purchases

$0

§o

$0

13510

CFFP Debt Senvice Payments

§0

$0

$0

13901

Replacament Housing Factor Funds

50

$0

80
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MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.0. Box 530848
210 N. Highway 17-92
DeBary, Florida 32753-0848

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463
malcolmjohnson@mpinet.net

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
~ AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners HUD, Jacksenville Area Office
Brooksville Housing Authority Charles Bennett Federal Building
Brooksville, Florida 400 W. Bay Street, Suite 1015

Jacksonville, Florida 32202-4410

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the basic financial statements of Brooksville Housing Authority (the Authority), which
include the statement of net position as of December 31, 2014, and the related statements of revenue, expenses and

changes in net position, cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and have
issued our report thereon May 27 ,2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting _

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Authority's internal control. :

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements
ont a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Authority's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control, that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's basic financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
andit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Authority in a separate letter dated May 27, 2015.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the Authority's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for

any other purpose.
~ %‘ uﬂ-
Malcolm Johnson & Company, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
DeBary, Florida
May 27, 2015
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

There were no Findings.
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BROOKSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Brooksville, Florida

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

There were no Prior Findings and Responses.
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